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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Balance Sheet
(all amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note Asat
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Equity and Liabilities

Sharcholders' funds
Share capital 3 2,505,730,000 2,5085,730,00C
Reserves and surplus 4 (1,577,851,058) (1,682,714,181)
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 4,459,114,985 4,730,834,429
Long-term provisions 6 1,128,000 964,700
Deterved tax liabilities (et) 25(a) 178,772,463 84,453,305
Current liabilities
Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Also refer note 27) - -

- Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 15,775,520 14,350,109
Other current liabilities 7 437,274,544 414,588,462
Short-term provisions 8 161,485,609 155,672,202

Total 6,181,430,259 6,229,859,086
Asscts
Non-citrrent assets
Tixed asscts
Tangible assets 9 4,954,070,501 5,135,603,031
Long-term ioans and advances 10 39,056,303 4,377,048
Other non-current assets 11 - 125,003
Current asscts
Trade receivables 12 114,987,597 157,909,955
Cash and bank balanees 13 1,007,735,324 840,093,132
Short-term loans and advances ' 14 12,372,949 13,327,240
Other current assets - 15 53,207,585 78,423,017
Total 6,181,430,259 6,220,859,080

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

Tor Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
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- GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year cnded
Note
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Revenue from operations 16 868,505,623 897,611,282
Other income 17 183,487,745 197,738,370
Total Revenue 1,051,993,368 1,095,349,658
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 18 8,289,924 8,355,599
Finance costs 19 369,539,692 198,407,419
Depreciation expense 9 303,755,460 330,440,587
Other expenses 20 199,001,277 204,952,073
Total Expenses 880,676,353 942,161,678
Profit hefore exceptional items and tax 171,317,015 153,187,080
LExceptional items
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) - 33,600,418
Profit before tax 171,317,015 119,587,562
Tax expense
Current tax {Refer note 25 (b)) 25 (b) - 27,865,260
Current tax pertaining to earlier years, written back 25 (b) (27,865,266) -
_,-\ Deforred tax expense 25 (a) 94,319,158 84,453,305
</Pmﬁt for the year 104,863,123 1,268,991
Earnings per equity share:
[Nominal Value per share: Rs. 10 (December 31, 2015: Rs, 10)]
Basic 24 (i} 0.42 0.03
Diluted 24 (i1) 0.42 0.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our repeit of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/N500016
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Casli Flow Statement
{All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
December 31, 2016

Year ended
December 31, 2015

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

171,317,015

119,587,502

Depreciation 303,755,460 330,446,587
Provisions no longer required written back (2,569,812) -
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) - 33,600,418
Interest income on bank deposits (55,738,502) (48,532,443)
Intevest expense and other finance charges 369,539,602 398,407,419
Trovision for mark to market iosses on derivatives 5,813,497 22,244,314
Loss on sale of tangible assets 4,152 2,807
Foreign exchange gain on repayment of borrowings (125,279,662) (142,156,043)
Operating profit before working capital changes 666,841,840 714,600,641
Changes in working capital:

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 4,015,169 {(315,798)
Inerease / (Decrease) in other current liabilities {6,270,149) 6,303,915
Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions 163,300 24,200
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 42,922,358 (15.535,755)
{Increase) / Decrease in short-term and long-term loans and advances 954,291 258,313
(Increase) / Deerease in other current and non-current assets 20,649,481 (5,269,6771)
(Ingrease) / Decrease in other bank balances (Refer note 3 below) (92,000,000) (142,600,000)
Cash generated from operations 646,276,290 550,025,845
‘T'axes paid {includes interest on delayed payment of tax) (6,813,089) (20,288,040)
Net cash generated from operating activities 639,462,301 530,337,799
B. Cash flow from investing activities

Interest received 51,429,516 42,777,247
Purchase of tangible asscts (14,150) (1,862,794)
Praceeds from sale of tangible assets o0 8,000
Net cash from investing activities 51,415,966 40,922,452

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from share application money
Interest paid (including other finance charges)

(371,828,071)

75,000,000
(401,530,059)

Repavment of borrowings (net of foreign exchange tluctuations) (243,407,104) (318,730,06:3)
Net cash used in financing activities (615,236,075) (644,661,022
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 75,042,192 (67,400,770)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 268,493,132 335,893,902
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 344,135,324 208,493,132
Cash and cash equivalents comprisc of:
Cash on hand - -
Cheques on hand - -
Balances with banks
In current accounts 26,510,201 53993132
In demand deposits (with less than 3 months maturity) 317,025,063 214,500,000

344,135,324

268,403,132

Ol‘otal

1, The above cash flow statemertt has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" as set out in AS-3 on ‘Cash Flow Statement’.
2. Adjustments to fixed assets ineluded in Note 9 relate to unrealised foreign exchange fluctuation on restatement of borrowings. Since it is a non-cash item, the same hus not

been disclosed above.

3. Represents movement in restricted bank balanees and depesits with maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months. Refer Note no. 13.

This is the Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/N500016
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Date: April 26, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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§ Sundar Rajan

Director\@);b

Al

D Durga Prasad
Company Sceretary

Piace; Hyderabad
Date: April 26, 2017



GP Wind (Jungi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
{All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated}

2.3

General information

GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on September 13, 2010 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company operates a 1.8 MW wind power project in the state of Gujarat. The company is a subsidiary of Green Synergy Holdings Pte Lid, a subsidiary of
Genting Berhad, Malaysia.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally aceepted accounting prineiples in India under the historical cost convention
on acerual basis. Pursvant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of
accounting or any addendum therelo are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting
Autherily, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have
been prepared to comply in all material aspeets with the accounting standards notified under Seetion 211(3C) [Companies (Acconating Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
)

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Conipany's normal operating eycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule
111 1o the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of operations of the company and the time taken for generation of power and its realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating eycle as 12 months for the purpose of eurrent — non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Accounting estimates

‘The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires that the managenient meakes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporled amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements,
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporled period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying [inancial
siatements are based upon management’s evaluation of relevani facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those eslimates,

Fixed assets
Tangible assets

Tangible assets are stated at cosl of acquisition iess accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of
[reight, insurance, duties, levies and any other cost attributable to bringing the asset to its working eendition for the intended use.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of fixed asset are added to its book value only if they inerense the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed slandard of performance.

Assels under installation or under construction zs at the balance sheet date are shewn as Capital Work in Progress.

losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at cost ot revalued amount are recognised in
the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Asgesument is done al cach Balance Sheet dale as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose
of assessing impairmenl, the smailest identifiable group of assels that generates cash inflows from continning use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of
the asset/cash generating unil is made. Assels whose carrying vaive exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amounl.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future
cash flows expeeted to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at eack Balance
Sheet date as Lo whelher there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased. An impairment loss is reversed 10 the extent that the assel’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined if ne impainment loss had previously been recognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation on langible assets is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method, The Company depreciates its fixed assets at the rates prescribed
by Lhe Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) and a salvage value of 10% has been considered for computing depreciation. Individual assets
costing Rs. 5,000 or less are depreciaied in full in the year of acquisition. In respect of additions/disposals, depreciation charge is restricted to the period of
use.

Asset Depreciate rates
Plant and machinery 5.28%
Laptops and desktops 15.00%
Office equipment 6.33%
Furniture & fixtures 6.33%
Vehicles 9.50%
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GP wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

2.5

2.6

Foreign currency translation

Initial recognition
The transactions in foreign curreney are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Gains / losses arising out of fluctuations in
exchange rates on realization/payinent are recognized in the Statement of Profil and Loss as appropriate.

Subsequent recognition

As at the reporting date, all the monelary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at exchange rates on the balance sheel date and
the resultant exchange differences arising from settlement/year end restatement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. With respect to long-term
foreign carrency monetary items, from April 1, 2011 onwards, the Company has adopied the following pclicy:

Foreign exchange difference on account of a depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of the depreciable asset, which would be depreciated over the balance life
of the asset.

In other cases, the foreign exchange difference is accumunlated in a Foreign Currency Menetary Item Translation Difference Account, and amortised over the
balance period of such long term asset/ liability.

Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of energy is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and the cash rebates
are disclosed separately as an expense as and when accrued,

Revenue from Generation Based Incentive is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Generaticn Based Incentive Scheme for Grid
Connected Wind Power Projects issued by Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited {IREDA).

Interest Income is recognised in the year in which it is accrued on time proportionale basis and stated at gross values.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The Company's
arrangements are in respeet of operating leases for premises that are cancellable in nature. The lease rentals paid under such agreements are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share

The carnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share comprise of net profit / loss after fax, The number of shares used for computing
hisic earnings per share is the weighled average number of shares ontstanding during the period. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
prefit or loss for the period atiributable 1o equity sharehelders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calewlating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current and deferred tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the pericd,
Current tax is measured al the amount expecied lo be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assels are
recognised and earried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient fiture taxable income will be available against which such
deferred 1ax assels ean be realised. Deferred 1ax assels and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substanlively
enacted by the balance sheet date. In situations, where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses under tax laws, all deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by tonvineing evidence that they car be realised against future taxable profits.
Al each balance sheet date, the company re-assesses unrecognised deferred 1ax assels, if any.

Current 1ax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention te
settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets
ugainst lizbilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred lax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated}

2,40

2,13

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, il is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
ceonomic benefits will be required Lo settle the oblipation and there is a relizble estimate of the amount of the obligation, Provisions are meastred at Lhe hest
eslimale of Lhe expenditure required to settle the present abligation at the balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the oceurrence or non oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be

made,

Berivatives

Exchange differences on forward contracts ave recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in which the exchange rates change. Any
profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward contracts is recognized as income or expense for the period.

In accordance witl: the ICAL announcement on "Accounting for Derivatives', derivative contracts, other than foreign currency forward contracts covered under
AS 11, are marked to market en a porifolio basis, and the loss, if any, is charged to the Statement of profit or loss. Mark to market gains are ignored.,

Borroswing cost

Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred in connection with borrowing, Borrowing costs that are directly atlribulable 10 the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying assel are capitalised as part of cost of that asset till the date of capitalization. Other horrowing costs are recognised as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.

In accordance with the Cirenlar No. 25/2012 dated August 09, 2012 issted by the Ministry of Company Affairs, companies that follow the accounting for
exchange differences as described in paragraph 46A of Acconnting Standard 11 on 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' are not required 1o
accounl for exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs as is
envisaged under paragraph 4(e} of Accounting Standard 16 on Borrowing Cosls.

Cash and cash equivalents
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other shori-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,




GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
{All amounts in Rupees, nnless otherwise stated)

3 Share capital

3.1 Break up of share capital

As at
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Authorised:
281,000,000 (December 31, 2015: 2B1,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each

2,810,000,000 2,810,000,000

Issued:
250.573,000 (December 31, 2015: 250,573,000) equity shares of Rs.1¢ each

2,505,730,000 2,505.730,000

Subscribed and paid up:

250,573,000 (December 31, 2015: 250,573,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each (fully paid up)

2,505,730,000 2,505.730.000

2,505,730,000 2,505,730,000

Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after dislribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

Total

3.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
shareholding.

33

3.4 Reconciliation of number of equity shares

For year ended December 31, 2016

For year ended December 31, 2015

Number of

Amount
shares

Number of

Amount
shares

250,573,000 2,505,730,000

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares allotted during the year

240,313,000 2,403,130,000

16,260,000 102,600,000

250,573,000 2,505,730,000

Balance as at the end of the year

250,573,000 2,505,730,000

3-5  Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the nggregate shares in the Company

Out of the zbove shares, 250,572,098 [December 31, 2015 250,572,998) equity shares are held by Green Synergy Holdings Pte Lid - Singapore, the holding company.

Asat
Dcecember 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Equiky shares:

Green Synergy Holdings Pte Lid - Singapore, the holding company 250,572,998 250,572,008
(99.50%) (99.99%)
4 Reserves and surplus
As at

December 31, 2016 December 21, 2015

{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balanee as at the beginning of the year
Profit for the year

(1,682,714,181)
104,863,123

(1.689,683,172)
7,268,991

Balunce as at the end of the yvear

(1,577,851,058) (1,682,714,181)




GP Wind (Jungi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
{All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

5 Long-term borrowings
Asat
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Secured:
Foreign currency term loans from:
Banks 1.578,457,355 1,726,638,603
Eksport Kredit Finansiering A/S, Denmark (EKF) 2,880.,657,630 3,010,195,826
Total 4,459,114,985 1,730,834.420

5.1 Nature of Security and terms of repayinent of secured borrowings

Term loans are secured by way of indenture of mortgage creating a first ranking exclusive English mortgage over (i) all immaovable assets and properties of the Company both
present and future; and {ii) all movable assets of the Company both present and future including but not limited to tangible and intangible praject assets, other current and non-

curtent assets.

5.2 ‘Terms of Repayment

Loan Details Terms of repayment

‘The cutstanding balance as at December 31, 2016 s repayable
Foreign currency lerm loan from EKF amounting to Ks.|in 38 quarterly instalments from February 18, zo17 along with
3.084,119,132 {December 31, 2015: RS 3,167.516,303) the interest of 10.80% per annum (as per the interest rate
swWapsh

The outstanding balance as at December 31, 2¢16 is repayable
Foreign currency term loan from hanks ameunting to Rs, [in 30 quarterly instalments from February 18, 2017 along with
1769,037.916 (December 31, 2015: RS 1,002,100,579) the interest of 10.70% per annum (as per the interest rate

swaps).
G Long-term provisions
As at
Deceraber 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Prevision for gratuily (Also refer nate 21) 1,128,000 664,700
Total 1,128,000 064,700
7 Other current Linbilities
As at
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
(a) Current maturities of long-term debt {Alse refer notes 5.1 and 5.2 above) 494,037,063 362,791,453
(b) Statutory dues - 45.677
{c) Interest accrued but not due on borrewings 43,110,678 45,300,057
(d) Cther payables [Also refer note 23 (e)] 126,603 6,351.075
Total 437,274,044 414,588,462
8 Short-term provisions
As at
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Provision for mark-te-market losses on derivatives [Also refer note 28] 151,485,699 155,672,202
Total 161,485,699 155,672,202
8.1 Provision far mark-to-market losses on derivatives As at

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

Balance as at the beginning of the year 155,672,202 133,427,888
(Reversal)/ Provision for mark to market losses on derivatives (Also refer nate 28} 5.813.497 22,244,314
Balance as at the end of the year 161,485,699 155,672,202
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless othenwise slated)

1o Long-term loans and advances

Asat
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Unsecured, considered good

Advance income tax {net of provision for tax Rs, Nil [ December 31, 2015: 68,474,720]) 39,031,303 4,352,048
Security Deposits 25,000 25,000
Total 49,056,303 4,377,048
1t Other non-current assets
As at

Dccember 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Long term deposits with banks with maturity period more than 12 months

- 125,063

Totul

- 125,063

1z Trade receivables

Asat
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Unsecured and considered good {unless atherwise siated)

{a) Cutstanding for a pericd exceeding 6 months from the date they are due for payment

(b) Others 114,987,597 157,909,955
Total 114,987,597 157,409,955
13 Cash and bank balances
Asat

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances wilh banks

- In current accounts 26,510,261 53,003,132
+ I demand deposits (less than 3 months mattrity) 317,625,063 214,500,060
344,135,324 268,493,132

Other bank balances
Deposits with banks with maturity mare than 3 months but less than 12 months 214,000,000 114,000,000
Restricted bank halances®* 449,600,000 457,600,000
663,600,000 §71,600,000
Totnl 1,007,735,324 840,093,132

* Pursuant to the loan agreements with the lenders, the company maintains an amount equivalent ta the amount required to service debt payments for the next 6 months in
restricted fixed deposits at each quarter-end. These deposits carry a maturity period of 9o days and are used by the management ta repay the loan and interest thereon, due

within the next 6 months.

1q Short-term louans and advances

As at
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:

Prepaid expenses 12,332,949 13,287,240
Advance to employees 40,000 40,000
Total 12,372,949 13,327,240
15 Other current assets
Asuat

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:

Unbilled revenue from sale af electricity 29,338,583 50,938.059
Generation based ingentive acerued but not ¢laimed 11,380,051 19,304,963
Interest acerued on deposits with banks 12,488,951 8,179,965
Total 53,207,585 78,423,017
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Revenue from operations

Year ended
December 31, 2016

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Revenue from sale of electricity 761,496,737 795,032,627
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 107,008,886 111,715,452
Less: Adjustments pertaining to earlier years * - {9,149,760)
107,008,886 102,565,692
- Others - 12,963
Total 868,505,623 897,611,282

*During the previous year, Indian Renewable Energy Development Authority {IREDA), based on a reconciliation of incentive claimed hy the Company til) September 30, 2014,
identified excess incentive claimed by the Company and paid by IREDA in earlier years (i.e., period from August, zou to September, 2012) amounting to ®s. 9,149,760, on
account of difference in interpretation of the incentive related poiicy. The aforesaid amount pertains to incentive claimed during the period of August, 2011 to September, 2014.

This amount has been recovered by TREDA from the incentive receivable balance as at January 1, 2015.

Other income

Yeur ended
December 31, 2016

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Interest income from bank deposits 55,738,502 48,532,443
Gain on foreign currency transaction and transiation {net) 125,179,431 142,156,043
Interest inconie on Incotne tax refund - 1,240,920
Provisions na longer required written back 2,560,812 -
Insurance claim received - 5,808,970
Total 183,487,745 197,738,376
Employee benefit expenses
Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

Salartes, wages and benus 7,970,564 7.877.936
Stalf welfare expenses 155,660 253,403
Gratuity (Also refer note 21) 163,300 224,200
Total 8,289,924 8,355,599
Finance costs

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

Interest en barrowings 365175242 394,075,259
Other finance charges 4,364,450 4,332,160
Total 369,539,502 398,407,419
Other expenses®

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2016

December 31, 2015

Operation and maintenance fee (including availability incentive) 151,724,879 141,538,610
Cash discount 8,349,953 -

Rent 210,000 210,000
Insurance 17,536,134 18,339.608
Rates and taxes 115,460 3.627,950
Travelling and conveyance expenses 1,078,863 924,849
Legal and professional expenses {refer note 30) 11,022,151 14,158,718
Communication expenses 147,555 140,454
Provision for imark te market losses on derivatives (refer note 28) 5813497 22,244,314
Repair charges for wind mills 2,318,977 2,600,000
Loss on disposal of assets 4,152 2,827
Miscellancous expenses 769,656 764,733
Total 199,091,277 204,952,073

* Also, refer note 31 for Corporate Sccial Responsibility {CSR) expenses.

Employee Benefits

The Company presently has only five employees and has made a provision for gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company has not carried out
an actuarial valuation of the liability as the impact ol the same is not expected to be material, Accordingly, the disclosures required under AS 15 have not been made in these

financtal statements. Further, the gratuity plan is whelly unfunded.
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
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a2 Segment reporting:

The Company Is engaged in generation of power in India, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting™ is considered as a single segment. Hence,

reporting under the requirements of the said standard does not arise.

23 Related party disclosures

(a1) Names of related parties and naturc of relationship
Where control exists:

Holding Company : Green Synergy Holdings Pte Lid - Singapore
Ultimate Holding Company: Genting Berhad - Malaysia

Fellow subsidiary:
Genting Lanco Power (India) Private Limiled

Key Management Personnel:
Mr. § Sundar Rajan -Director
Mr. D Durga Prasad-Company Secretary ~

(b) Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

Year ended
December 31, 2016

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Allatment of equity shares
Holding Company

Share application money received
Holding Company

Managerial remuneration to Key Management Personnel *
Mr. § Sundar Rajan
Mr. D Durga Prasad

Expenses reimbursed to :
Fellow Subsidiary
Holding Company

(c} Summary of halances with the above related partics is as follows:

4,960,556
208,000

285,107

As at
Dccember 31, 2016

102,600,000

75,600,000

4,745,760
196,000

63,920
6,327,935

As at
December 31, 2015

Reimbursement of expenses payable

Fellow Subsidiary 126,903 23,140
Helding company - 6,327,935
* Does nut include retirement benefits obligation.
24 Earnings per share
{i) Basic .
Year ended Year ended
De¢cember 31, 2016 Deeember 31, 2015
(a) Profit after tax (Rs.) 104,863,123 7,268,001
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 250,573,000 247,634,808
(c) Basic carnings per share - (Rs.) 0.42 0.03
(ii) Diluted
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
{a) Profit after tax (Rs.) 104,863,123 7,268,991
Add: Adjustments for diluted earnings - -
() Adjusled profit afler tax 104,863,123 2,268,991
(c) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 250,573,000 248,750,315
{d) Diluted earnings per share - (Rs.) 0.42 0.033
(iii} Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for basic earnings per share
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Weighled average number of equity shares outstanding for basic earnings per share 250,573,000 240,313,000
Add: Weighted average number of equity shares issued during the year - 7,321,808
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic earnings per 250,573,000 247,634,808

share

(ta}
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(iv} Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for diluted earnings per share

Year ended Yeur ¢nded
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding for basic earnings per share 250,573,000 240,313,000

Add: Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of share - 8,337,315
application money pending allotment

Weighted average number of shares outstanding for diluted carnings per 250,573,000 248,750,115

share

Deferred tax asset / (liability} (net)
As at _Asat
December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015

Deferred tax liability

(a) Difference between the written down values of fixed assets as per books of (178,772,463) (84,453,305)
accounts and the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax asset

(a) Unabsorbed Depreciation - R
Deferred tax asset/ (liahility) - net (178,772,463) (84.453.305)

The Company is in a tax holiday period under Seclion 80-1A of the Income Tax Acl, 1961 uplo financial year 2025-2026. The management has, on grounds of prudence,
not recognised any deferred tax assel on its brought forward losses/ unabsorbed depreciation since there is significant uncertainty with respect to the exient of reversal
of such losses within the tax holiday period.

As indicated in note 25 (a) 2bove, the Company is presently in a tax holiday pericd under Section 80-1A of 'ncome Tax Act, 1961, During the financial year 2015-2016,
the Company did not have any normal tax or Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) payable as per the income tax return dated November 8, 2016 filed by the Company.
Accordingly, the income tax payable of Rs. 27,865,266 has been reversed in the financial statements. For the year April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2015, the Company has
projecled a nel loss resulting in no tax liability for the year ended March 31, 2017. Accordingly, no provision [or tax has been made in the financial stalements for the
year ended December 31, 2016.

Expenditure in foreign currency

For the year ended For the year ended
Docember 31, 20106 December 31, 2015
Professional and consultation fees 589,448 6,807,267
Interest and other finance charges (including service tax), Refer nole 19.% 360,713,713 390,243,194
Tatal 361,303,102 397,140,41¢

“Includes interest amounting to Rs. 356,349,264 {(December 31, 2015: Rs. 385,776,610 paid in Indian rupees as per the interest rale swap arrangements entered into
with respect to Lhe foreign currency borrowings.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20006

Based on the information available with the company, there are no suppliers attracling the provisions of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl,
2006.

As at the Balance Sheet dale, the Company has 2 (December 31, 2015: 2) currency swap contracts and 2 (December 31, 2015: 2) interest rate swap contracts outstanding
lowards loreign currency borrowings aggregating to Rs. 4,853,152,048 as at December 31, 2016 (December 31, 2015: 5,099,625,882). These contracts were oblained Lo
hedge the foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk that arises (rom the Company’s foreign currency term loan liability.

Foreign exchange forward conlract / options/ swaps are used to hedge the exposure to movements in foreign exchange rales. The use of these foreign exchange forward
contracts / aptions reduces risks and costs. Foreign exchange forward contracts/options are not used fer trading or speculation purposes.

Interasl swaps are used to hedge the exposure to movemenls in inlerest rates. The use of these interest swap contracts reduces risks and costs. The mark-ta-market loss
on these derivalive instrumenis as at December 31, 2016 (based on the valuation of the hedge banker) is Rs. 161,485,69¢ as compared to Rs, 155,672,202 as at December
31, 2015. Accordingly, during the year, the Company has provided mark to markel losses amounting to Rs. 5,813,497 (2015: Rs. 22,244,314) included in Note 20,

As of the year end foreign currency exposures that have been hedged by cross currency contracls are given below:
Asat As it
December 31, 2036 December 31, 2015

Long Term Borrowings (In USD)

- In Foreign Currency

71,417,460 76,887,282

-InINR 4,853,152,048 5,099,625,882
Asat Asat
Unhedged foreign currency exposures December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Reimbursement of expenses payable to holding company (Refer Note 23 (¢)) - 6,327,935
Total - 6,327,935
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For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLY
Firm Regislm'l.iou Number 012754N\N500016

Akhil Kapadiya

Tartner

Membership Number: 212951

Place: Hyderabad
Dale: April 26, 2017

During the year, the Company has performed an impairment test in respect of its wind mills primarily due 1o lower plant load factor (PLF) achieved as compared to its
initial expectations. For the purpose of the impairment tesl, the management has censidered all the wind mills (aggregating 1o a capacity of 91.8MW) as a single cash
generating unit (CGU). As a resull of the impairment test, the Company determined that the recoverable amount of the CGU as on December 31, 2016 (which s ils
value in use} is higher than the carrying value (net of accumulated impairment loss}. Aceordingly, the Company has not recognised any impairment loss during the
year ended December 31, 2016. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company had recorded an impairment loss of Rs. 33,600,418 and the accumulaled
impairment loss as at December 31, 2016 is Rs. 1,297,438,027 (December 31, 2015: 1,297,438,027). Carrying value of Plant & Machinery before impairment included
foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised under paragraph 46A of Accounting Standard 11 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rales' amounting to Rs,
1,770,723,092 (December 31, 2015: Rs.1,673,688,322),

In arriving a1 the recoverable amount, the company has considered a pre tax discount rate of 11.26 %.

Auditors’ Remuneration
{Included under Legal and Professional under Note 20)

For the year ended
December 31, 2016

For the year ended
December 31, 2015

Statutory audil fees* 862,500 629,750
Certificalion and other services* 230,000 224,000
Total 1,092,500 858,750

~

*Inchiding service tox

December 31, 2016
1,797:64%

Corporate social responsibility expenses
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
Amoint spent during the year on:
(i) Constraction/acqnisition of any asset -
(i1} On purposes other than (i) above -

Due to the delay in the process of evaluating various projects and the company incurring heavy losses in the earlier years on account of lower plant load factor (PLF),
the management could not spend any amount fowards the CSE activities.

Leases
The Company has entered inlo a cancellable operating lease for the purpose of office premises. Accordingly, the company has recognised an expense of Rs. 210,000
(December 31, 2015 - Rs. 210,000) and disclosed the same as Rent in Note 20,

The Company does not have any transactions in cash and did not hold any cash in hand during the year ended December 31, 2016. Accordingly, the Company did not
have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from Nevember 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, The term “Specified Bank Notes” shall have the
same meaning provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number $.0. 3407(E), dated the
81h November, 2016.

Previous year figures have been reclassified to conform to this vear's classification.

wlf of the Board of Directors

3

§ Sundar Rajan
Director

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: April 26, 2017

Place: Kuzla Lumpur
Bate: April 26, 2017
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Directors’ Report for the Financial Year 2016 (I January 2016 to 31° December 2016}

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventh Annual Report of the Company together with the

audited financial statements, for the period commencing from Januvary 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016,

Your Directors have pleasure in reporting the salient features of the working of Company for the Financial
Year 2016.

(1) Financials

The financial results for the period commencing from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016 are set out
in the Profit and Loss Accounts. The state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2016 is set out in

the Balance Sheet.

The financial highlights are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Income from Operations 868,505,623 897,611,282
Other Income 183,487,745 197,738,376
Expenses 880,676,353 942,161,678
Profit/(Loss) before tax 171,317,015 153,187,980
Exceptional item

(Impairment of fixed assets) 33.600.418
Provision for Tax 66,453,892 112,318,571
Profit/(Loss) after tax 104,863,123 7,268,991

The carrying value of the Plant and Machinery includes foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised in Plant
and Machinery of Rs 1,770,723,092/- in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard AS [1. This has
resulted in impairment of fixed assets of Rs.1,297,438,027/-.
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(2) Dividend:

Due to inadequate profits, your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year

under review.

(3) Transfer of unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as dividend was not
declared and paid last year.

(4) Plant Performance:

The Plant Performance during the Financial Year 2016 (1* January 2016 to 31* December 2016) are given

beiow:

FY 2016 FY 2015
1} The cumulative Energy Sold (MWHh): 214,018 223,595
2) Plant Availability: 99.45% 98.75%
3) Piant Load Factor: 26.54% 27.80%
4) Average Wind Speed (in/s) 5.73 5.75

(5) Material Changes and Commitment if any affecting the Financial Position:

There are no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurred

between the end of the financial year to which their financial statements relate and the date of the report.

(6) Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo:

The information pertaining to continuous improvements and modifications works carried out during the
financial year 2016 as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule §(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:
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s Calibration of service lifts located within WTG for enhanced safety measures.

e Installation of new pitch cylinders in -the tower hub of Wind Turbines to
improve availability of turbines.

e  WTG software upgradation for improved turbine operation.

¢ Reposition of cables within WTG panel to improve the safety features.

(7) Risk Management:

The Genting Group has comprehensive Risk Management Policy . The potential risks have been
identified and effective control measures have been taken to prevent the occurrence and mitigate

the impact.

(8) Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”):

In pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and CSR Policy of the Company, the
Company is required to spend two percent (2%) of the average net profits of the Company for the
three immediate preceding financial years. The average net prefits for the three preceding financial
vears was Rs 89,897,442 and the Company is required to spend 2% i.e., Rs 1,797,949 on CSR
activities. However, Company is unable to spend any amount on CSR activities during the year 2016
due to following reasons:

(i The Company is carrying a huge accumulated loss of Rs. 1682 Million as at December 2015
mainly due to impairment of assets;

(i1} As there is a pressure on the Company’s cash flow and in order to meet the covenants under
the Financing Agreements, Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd, the parent company of the
Company has made an equity injection of Rs.75.6 Million in March 2015,

(9) Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.
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(10) Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

There are no new contracts or arrangements or any modifications made to any existing contracts
or arrangements with related parties after Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 has come into
force.

(11) Explanations or Comments to the Qualifications or Reservations or Adverse

Remarks made by Auditors and Practicing Company Secretary in their Reports:

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the

Company.

(12} Company’s Policy relating to Director’s appointment and their Remuneration:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to the appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

(13) Annual Return;

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 are furnished in Annexure A.

(14) Board Meetings:

The Company had Five Board Meetings during the financial year under review.

{15) Directors Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submif its Responsibility Statement:

(a)  in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
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(b)  the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period;

(¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e} the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. The extracts
of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 are furnished in Annexure A.

(16) Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate Companies:

The Company does not have any subsidiary. The Company does not hold any shares in a Joint

Venture or an Associate company.

(17) Deposits:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

(18) lndependent Directors:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to the Company.
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(19) Auditors

M/s Price Waterhouse, Chartered Accountants, LLP were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of
| year at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 13 June 2016. Their continuance of
appointment is to be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has
received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in
accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

O

(20) Audit Committee:

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
{Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

(21) Buyback of Shares, Bonus Shares, Sweat Equity & Employee Stock Option:

There was no buyback of share or issue of bonus shares or issue of sweat equity or issue of shares

under empioyee stock option during the year under review.

(22) Acknowledgements:

The Directors wish to thank the Company’s Bankers, Solicitors, Consultants, Contractors and Vendors,
Business Associates, Customers, Central and State Government Departments and Auditors for their

O continuing co-operation and support.

By ORDER OF THE BOARD

fa /
Srinivasan Sundar Rajan

(Director)

Place: Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Place: Hyderabad, India

Date: April 26, 2017 Date: April 26, 2017



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GP WIND (JANGI) PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2,

O

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

4.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the
accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
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7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at December 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016’ issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order™),
and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure
B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

10.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books, except that the back-up of the books of
accounts and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained
on servers physically located in India;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on January 1, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on December
31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act;

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference
is made to our comment in Paragraph 10 (b) above that the back-up of the books of accounts
and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers

physically located in India;
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
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g} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure A; and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors” Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at December 31, 2016, which would
impact its financial position;

(ii} The Company has made provision as at December 31, 2016, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for derivative contracts — Refer Note 8 of the
accompanying financial statements. The Company has long term contracts as at December
31, 2016 for which there were no material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended December 31, 2016; and

{(iv) The disclosure requirement as envisaged in Notification G.S.R 308(E) dated 30th March
2017 is not applicable to the Company - Refer Note 33 of the accompanying financial
statements.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Al

-
-

Akhil Kapadiya
Hyderabad Partner
April 26, 2017 Membership Number: 212991



i e R

Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 (g) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of GP
Wind (Jangi) Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.
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Report on the Internal Finanecial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act

1.

2,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GP Wind (Jangi) Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of December 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for. Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by
the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatermnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. Acompany'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assmapcga regaldlng the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
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Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 (g) of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of GP
Wind (Jangi) Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Page2of2

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial eontrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
contirols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were cperating
effectively as at December 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

Alkhil Kapadiya
Hyderabad Partner
April 26, 2017 Membership Number: 212991
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10 (g) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of GP
Wind (Jangt) Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GP Wind (Jangi) Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of December 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by
the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. Acompany'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
T AT Ry
st SO e
ST AAC S0 N
v

Y2
g ’o‘ﬁ:-v i Q‘Q-"Q 5‘}
LY i A f)
NS 0127540 ~
‘\.‘{'*cf . ?J4Ni”/-"é(\;/

e

\\:';f'fﬂ’dcrnw

T s et




Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph ¢ of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of GP Wind (Jangi)

Private Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016.
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ix.

x1.

xi.

xiii,

xiv.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments} and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required under Accounting Standard {AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the
Act, and accordingly, to this extent, the provisions of Clause 3(xiii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

-
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Akhil Kapadiya

Hyderabad Partner
April 26, 2017 Membership Number: 212991
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GP Wind (Yangi) Private Limited
Balance Sheet
(Al amounts in Ropees, unless otherwise stated)

OAssets

Note Asat
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 2,505,730,000 2,403,130,000
Reserves and surplus 4 (1,682,714,181) (1,689,983,172)
Share application money pending allotment 3.6 “ 6,870,000
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 4,736,834,429 4,869,386,914
Long-term provisions 6 964,700 740,500
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 25 84,453,305 -
Current liabhilities
Trade payables

- Dues to Miero and Small Enterprises (Also refer note 27) - -

- Dues to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 14,330,169 14,645,967
Other current liabilities 7 414,588,462 522,351,642
Short-term provisions 8 155,672,202 133,427,888

Total 6,229,859,086 6,260,569,739
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 9 5,135,603,631 5.260,338,603
Long-term loans and advances 10 25,000 25,000
Other non-current assets 11 125,063 125,063
Current assets
Trade receivables 12 157,909,955 142,374,200
Cash and bank halances 13 840,093,132 764,893,902
Short-term Joans and advances 14 17,679,288 28,514,821
Other current assets 15 78,423,017 67,298,150
Total 6,229,859,086 6,260,569,739

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

@

Sunit Kumar Basu
Partner
Membership Number: 55000

Place: Hyderabad
Date; May 18, 2016

Flace: Kuala Lumpur
Date: May 18, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A

g /
5 Sundar Rajan
Director

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Place; Hyderabad
Date: May 18, 2016




GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
Note
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Revenue from operations 16 897,611,282 838,566,834
Other income 17 197,738,376 159,581,143
Total Revenuc 1,095,349,658 998,147,977
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 18 8,355,599 8,204,142
Finance costs 19 398,407,419 432,039,330
Depreciation expense 9 330,446,587 401,574,508
Other expenses 20 204,952,073 250,018,166
Total Expenses 942,161,678 1,091,836,146
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 153,187,980 (93,688,169)
Exceptional items
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) 33,600,418 1,263,837,609
Profit/(Loss) before tax 119,587,562 (1,357,525,778)
Tax expense
Current tax 27,865,266 1,969,334
Deferred tax (credit) / expense 25 84,453,305 -
Ooﬁt /(Loss) for the year 7,268,991 (1,359,495,112)
Earnings/(Loss) per equity share: [Nominal Value per share: Rs. 10 (December 31, 2014:
Rs. 10}]
Basie 24 (i} 0.03 (5.66)
Diluted 24 (ii) 0.03 -

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these financial statements.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

on behalf of the Board of Directors

o g

Ong Tiong Soon S Sundar Rajan
Director . Director

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu
Partner
Membership Number; 55000

O

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Place: Kuala Lumpur Place: Hyderabad

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 18, 2016 Date: May 18, 2016

Date: May18, 2016




GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Year ended
December 31, 2014

A, Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 119,587,562 (1,357,525,778)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 330,446,587 401,574,508
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) 33,600,418 1,263,837,609
Interest income on bank deposits (48,532,443) (52,478,625)
Interest expense 398,407,419 432,039,330
Provision towards insurance claim receivable - 1,314,326
(Reversal of)/Provision for mark to market losses on derivatives 22,244,314 105,947,628
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 2,827 -
Foreign exchange gain on repayment of borrowings (142,156,043) (107,102,518)
Operating profit before working capital changes 713,600,641 687,606,480
Changes in working capital:
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables (315,798) 11,471,278
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 6,363,915 21,901
Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions 224,200 740,500
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (15,535,755) 3,135,762
(Increase) / Decrease in short-term and long-term loans and advances 258,313 400,769
(Increase) / Decrease in other current and non-current assets (5,369,671) (6,413,627)
Cash generated from operations 699,225,845 696,963,063
Taxes paid (includes interest on delayed payment of tax) {20,288,046) (28,263,128)
»=et cash generated from operating activities 678,937,709 668,699,935
(ji;. Cash flow from investing activities

Interest received 42,777,247 50,083,034
Turchase of fixed assets (1,862,704) (5,903,365}
Preceeds from disposal of fixed assets 8,000 -
Net cash from investing activities 40,922,453 45,079,669
C. Cash flow from financing activitics
Proceeds from share application money (refer note 3.6) 75.600,000 27,000,000
Interest paid (401,530,059) (438,162,482)
Repayment of borrowings (net of foreign exchange fluctuations) (318,730,963) (289,160,456)
Net cash used in financing activities (644,661,022) (700,322,938)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 75,199,230 13,456,666
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 764,893,902 751,437,236
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $40,093,132 764,893,902
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand - -
Cheques on hand . -
Balances with banks

In current accounts 53,993,132 65,893,002

In demand deposits (with less than 3 months matnrity) 672,100,000 699,000,000

In deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 114,000,000 -

Qta] 840,093,132 764,893,902

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in AS-3 on 'Cash Flow Statement'.
2. Adjustments to fixed assets included in Note g relate to unrealised foreign exchange fluctuation on restatement of borrowings. Since it is a non-cash item, the same has not been

disclosed above.

This is the Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date,
half of the Board of Dircctors

s

S Sundar Rajan
Director

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu Oye Tiong Soon

Partner

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Membership Number: 55000

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 18, 2016

Place: Kuala Lumptr=—
Date: May 18, 2016

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May18, 2016
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unlass otherwise stated)

2.1

2.3

2.4

2.5

General infortnation

GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited {'the Company’) was incorporated on September 13, 2010 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company operates a 91.8 MW wind power project in the state of Gujarat. The company is a subsidiary of Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd, a subsidiary of
Genting Berhad, Malaysia.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost canvention
on accrual basis. Pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of
accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting
Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have
been prepared to comply in all materfal aspects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as eurrent or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule
1II to the Companies Act, 2013. Based an the nature of products and the Hme between the aequisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of eurrent — non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires that the management makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements,
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, insurance, duties, levies and any other
cost attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Assets under installation or under construction as at the balance sheet date are shown as Capital Work in Progress.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of
the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whase carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future
cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet
date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased,

Depreciatdon

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on a pro-rate basis on the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. These useful lives differ
from those preseribed under Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013 and reflect the actual usage of the assets. The estimates of useful lives of the assets based
on a technical evaluation, have not undergone a change on account of transition to the Companies Act, 2013. Individual assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less are
depreciated in full in the year of acquisition. In respect of additions/ deletions, deprectation charge is restricted to the period of use.

Asset Uscful life
Plant and machinery 19 years
Fencing (including in plant and machinery) 5years
Laptops and desktops 6 years
Office equipments 21 years
Furniture & fixtures 16 years
Vehicles 11 years

Foreign currency translation

Initial recognition
The transactions in foreign currency are aceounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Gains / losses arising out of fluctuations in
exchange rates on realization/payment are recagnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as appropriate.

Subseguent recognition
As at the reporting date, all the monetary assets and liabilities dencminated in foreign currency are restated at exchange rates on the balance sheet date and
the resultant exchange differences arising from settlement/year end restatement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. With respect to long-term

foreign currency monetary items, from April 1, 2011 onwards, the Company has adopted the following palicy:

Foretgn exchange difference on account of a depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of the depreciable asset, which would be depreciated over the balance life
of the asset.

In other cases, the foreign exchange difference is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account, and amortised over the
balance period of such long term asset/ liability.
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GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

2.6

27

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.12

2,13

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of energy is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Power Purchase Agresment (PPA).

Revenue from Generation Based Incentive is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Generation Based Incentive Scheme for Grid
Connected Wind Power Projects issued by Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA).

Interest Income is recognised in the year in which it is accrued on time proportionate basis and stated at gross values,

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The Company’s
arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises that are cancellable in nature. The lease rentals paid under such agreements are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share

The earnings considered in asceriaining the Company’s earnings per share comprise of net profit / loss after tax. The number of shares used for computing
basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributahble to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the peried,

For the purpose of calenlating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares cutstanding during the period is adjusied for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current and deferred tax
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period.
Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax autherities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are
recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. In situations, where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses under tax laws, all deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by comvincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits.
At each balance sheet date, the company re-assesses unrecopnised deferred tax assets, if any.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle the asset and the [iability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets
against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on inceme levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present cbligation as a result of a past event, it is prebable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligaticn. Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liahilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the oceutrence or nen occvrrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
mada.

Derivatives

Exchange differences on forward contracts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in which the exchange rates ¢change. Any
profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward contracts is recognized as income or expense for the period.

In accordance with the ICAT announcement en ‘Accounting for Derivatives', derivative contracts, other than foreign currency forward contracts covered under
AS 11, are marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the loss, if any, is charged to the Statement of profit or loss. Mark to market gains are ignored.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifving asset are capitalised as part of cost of that asset till the date of
capitalization. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. In accordance with the Circular No. 25/2012
dated August og, 2012 issued by the Ministry of Company Affairs, companies that follow the accounting for exchange differences as described in paragraph
464 of Accounting Standard 11 on 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' are not required to account for exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs as is envisaged under paragraph 4(e) of Accounting
Standard 16 on Borrowing Costs.

Cash and cash equivalents
In the cash flow statement, cash and cash eguivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, cther short-term highly liquid investments with

original maturities of three months or less.
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Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3 Share capital
3.1 Breakup of share capital
Asat
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014
Authorised;
281,000,000 (December 31, 2014: 241,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,810,000,000 2,410,000,000
Issued:
250,573,000 {December 31, 2014: 240,313,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 1,505,730,000 2,403,130,000
Subseribed and paid up:
250,573,000 (December 33, 2014: 240,313,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each (fully paid up) 2,505,730,000 2,403,130,000
Total 2,505,730,000 2,403,130,000
3.2  Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.
3.3  Out of the above shares, 250,572,998 (December 31, 2014: 240,312,908) equity shares are held by Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd - Singapore, the holding company.
3.4 Reconciliation of number of equity shares
Foryear ended December 31, 2015 For year ended December 31, 2014
Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares shares
Balance as at the beginning of the
year 240,313,000 2,403,130,000 235,813,000 2,358,130,000
Add: Shares alloted during the year 10,260,000 102,600,000 4,500,000 45,000,000
Balance as at the end of the year 250,573,000 2,505,730,000 240,313,000 2,403,130,000
3.5  Details of shares held by sharchalders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Asat
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Equity shares:
Green Synergy Holdings Pte Lid - Singapore, the holding company 250,572,998 240,312,598
(99.99%) (99.99%)
3.6 Share application money pending allotment
The Company had received Rs. 75,600,000 (December 31, 2014: Rs. 27,000,000) from Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd - Singapore, the holding company, towards share
application money, out of which NIL {December 31, 2014: Rs, 20,130,000} has been grouped under other current liabilities {note 7) being the amount received over and above
the authorised capital of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
The balance share application money received, amounting to NIL (December 31, 2014: Rs. 6,870,000), to the extent not covered by the authorised share capital, has been
disclosed as share application money pending zllotment. In the carrent year, the Company has increased its autharised share capital to Rs. 2,810,000,000 and has allotted
10,260,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each against the aforesaid share application money of Rs. 75,600,000 and Rs. 27,000,000 received in current year and previous year
respectively.
4 Reserves and surplus

Asat
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014

(Deficit) in the Staterment of Profit and Loss

Balanee a5 at the beginning of the year (1,689,083,172) (330,488,060)
Profit \ (Loss) for the year 7,268,091 (1,359,465,112)
Balance as at the end of the year {1,682,714,181) (1,689,983,172)
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5 Long-term borrewings
As at
Deacember 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Secured:
Foreign currency term leans from:
Banks 1,726,638,603 1,816,232,741
Eksport Kredit Finansiering A/5, Denmark (EKF) 3,010,195,826 3,053,154,173
Total 4:736,834,429 4,869,386,914

51  Nature of Security and terms of repayment of secured borrowings
Term lpans are secured by way of indenture of mortgage creating a first ranking exclusive English morigage over (i) all immovable assets and properties of the Company both
present and future; and (i) all movable assets of the Company hoth present and future including but not limited to tangible and intzngible project assets, other current and
non-current assets.

5.2 Terms of Repayment

Lean Details ‘Terms of repayment

The outstanding balance as at December 31, 2015 is
Foreign currency term loan from EKF amounting to Rs.|repayable in 42 quarterly instalments from February 18,
3,197,516,303 (December 31, 2014: Rs 3,287,396,745) 2016 along with the interest of 10.80% per annum (as per the
interest rate swaps).

The outstanding balance as at December 31, 2015 is
Fareign currency term loan from banks amounting to Rs.|repayable in 34 quarterly instalments from February 18,
1,902,109,579 {December 31, 2014: Rs 2,035,656,076) 2016 along with the interest of 10.70% per annum (as per the
interest rate swaps).

6 Long-term provisions
As at
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014
Provision for gratuity (Alse refer note 21) 564,700 740,500
Total 964,700 740,500

7 Other current liabilities
Asat
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt (Also refer notes 5.1 and 5.2 abave) 362,791,453 453,665,508
(b) Statutory dues 45,977 -

() Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 45,399,957 48,522,597
(d) Share application money received in excess of authorised share capital (Also refer note 3.6) - 20,130,000
{e) Other payables [Also refer note 23 (c]] 6,351,075 33,137
Total 414,588,462 522,351,642

There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 as at the year end®*,

**Section 125 of Companies Act, 2013 which corresponds to Section 205C of Companies Act, 1956 has not yet been enforced.

8 Short-term provisions

As at
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Provision for mark-to-market losses on derivatives [Alse refer note 28] 155,672,202 133.427,888
Total 155,672,202 133,427,868

8.1  Provision for mark-to-market losses on derivatives As at
December 31, 2015  December 31, 2014
Balance as at the beginning of the year 133,427,888 27,480,260
{Reversal)/ Provision for mark to market losses on derivatives (Also refer note 28) 22,244,314 105,547,628
Balance as at the end of the year 155,672,202 133,427,388

o
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H {ll aimounts in Rupees, uniess otheiwise stated)
]

: 9 Fixed assets

L

! Gross Block Depreciation /Impairment Net Block

| January 1, 2015 Additions Disposals Other Adjustments* December 31, 2015 January 1, 20:5 cnvﬂmmuﬂ%“: for Dispositls mam__“m_““wﬂwu.?_. December 3, 2015 December 31, 2015
Tangible assets
Freehold land 63,783,857 - - - 63,783,857 - - - - - 63,783,857
Plant and machinery ** 7.606,977,450 1,818,704 - 237,460,066 7.846,256,310 2,412,062,082 330,244,382 - 33,600,418 2,775,006,882 5.070,349,498
Office equipments 469,340 44,000 38,000 - 475,340 123,120 48,781 27,173 - 144,728 330,612
Furniture & fixtures 432,064 - - - 432,964 78,858 24,268 - - 103,126 320,818
Vehicles 1,360,532 - - - 1,360,532 421,480 129,156 - - 550,636 809,806
Total 7,673,024,143 1,862,794 38,000 237,460,066 7,912,300,003 2,412,685,540 330,446,587 27,173 33,600,418 2,776,705.372 5,135,603.631

|

; Gross Block Depreciation /Impairment Net Black

| January 1, 2014 Additions Disposals Cther Adjustments* December 31, 2014 January 1, 2014 cnvmmm_w“%.: for Disposals mgnwﬂ_”.ﬂw&mmo_. December 31, 2014 December 31, 2014

i
Tangible assets

: Frechold land 63,783,857 - - - 63,783,857 - - - - - 63,783,857

W Plant and machinery ** 7,486,521,408 5,772,272 - 114,683,680 7,506,977,450 746,829,021 401,384,552 - 1,263,837,600 2,412,062,082 5.194,915,368

| Office equipments 168,990 100,350 - - 469,340 85,948 37,172 - - 123,120 346,220

, Furniture & fixtures 402,221 30,743 - - 432,964 55,230 23,628 - - 78,858 354,106

i Vehicles 1,360,532 - - - 1,360,532 202,324 129,156 - - 421,480 939,052
Total 7:552,437.008 5,903,365 - 114,683,680 7.673,024,143 747,273,423 401,574,508 - 1,263,837,609 2,412,685,540 5,260,338,603

S

*Other adjustments represent adjustments on account of exchange differences accounted as per paragraph 464 of Accounting
foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised in Plant and Machinery as al December 31, 2015 is ®s. 1,673

** During the year, the Company has recorded an impairment loss on its wind mills amounting lo Rs.33,600,418 (December 32, 2014: Rs, 1,263,837,600). Refer note 29.

Standard 11 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'. The carrying amount (before impairment} of
,988,322 {December 31, 2014: Rs. 1,448,212,406).
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12

13

15

Long-term loans and advances

Asat

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits 25,000 25,000
Total 25,000 25,000
Other non-current assets

As at

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Long term deposits with banks with maturity period more than 12 months 125,063 125,063
Total 125,063 125,063
Trade receivables

Asat

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

Unsecured and considered good (unless otherwise stated)

(a) Outstanding for a peried exceeding 6 months from the date they are due for payment - 7,752,604
(1) Others 157,909,055 134,621,596
Total 157,909,955 142,374,200
Cash and bank balances

Asat

December 31, 2015

Decembher 31, 2014

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- In current accounts
- In demand deposits (less than 3 months maturity)

53,993,132
672,100,000

65,893,902
659,000,000

Other bank balances
Deposits with banks with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 114,000,060 -

Total 840,093,132 764,893,902
Short-term loans and advances

As at

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:
Advance income tax (net of provision for tax Rs, 68,474,720 [December 31, 20141 50,668,554]) 4,352,048 11,929,268
Prepaid expenses 13,287,240 13,545,553
Other loans and advances 40,000 40,000
Total 17,679,288 25,514,821
Other current assets

As at

December 31, 2015

December 21, 2014

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated:

Unbilled revenue from sale of electricity 50,938,059 46,825,748
Generation based incentive accrued but not claimed 19,304,993 13,647,499
Interest accrued on deposits with banks 8,179,565 2,424,769
Insurance claim receivable {net of provision NIL [December 31, 2014: Rs. 1,314,3263 for non

recovery of the claim made on a conservative basis) - 4,400,134
Total 78,423,017 67,208,150
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16 Revenue from operations

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Revenue from sale of electricity 795,032,627 735,261,000
Other operating revenue

- Generation based incentive 111,785,452 103,305,834

Less: Adjustments pertaining to earlier years * (9,149,760) -
102,565,692 103,305,834

- Others 12,963 -
Tatal 897,611,282 838,566,834

* Inn the current year, Indian Renewable Energy Development Autherity (IREDA), based on a reconciliation of incentive claimed by the Company till September 30, 2014,
identified excess incentive claimed by the Company and paid by IREDA in earlier years amounting to Rs. 9,149,760, on account of difference in interpretation of the incentive
related policy. The aforesaid amount pertains to incentive claimed during the petiod of August, 2011 to September, 2014, This ameunt has been recovered by IREDA from the

incentive receivable balance as at January 1, 2015.

17 Other income

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Year ended
December 31, 2014

Interest income from bank deposits 48,532,443 52,478,625
Gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (net) 142,156,043 107,102,518
Interest income on income tax refund 1,240,920 -
Insurance claim received® 5,808,970 -
‘Fotal 197,738,376 159,581,143
*-Claims received for loss of profit on account of non-operation of wind mills due to breakage caused by thunderstorm.
18 Employee henefit expenses
Year ended Year ended

Deeember 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

Salaries, wages and bonus 7,877,936 7,227,298
Staff welfare expenses 253,463 236,344
Gratuity {Also refer note 21) 224,200 742,500
Total 8,355,599 8,204,142
19 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2015

Decemher 31, 2014

Interest on borrowings 394,075,259 427,266,713
Other finance charges 4,332,160 4,139,457
Interest on shortfall of advance tax - £33,120
Total 398,407,419 432,039,330

20  Other expenses*

Year ended
December 31, 2015

Year ended
December 31, 2014

Operation and maintenance fez 139,401,868 109,827,206
Rent 210,000 210,000
Insurance 18,339,608 19,121,592
Rates and taxes 3,627,060 560,372
Travelling and conveyance expenses 924,849 1,324,560
Legal and prefessional expenses (refer note 30) 16,655,460 8,598,280
Communication expenses 140,454 132,178
Provision for mark te market losses on derivatives (refer note 28) 22,244,314 105,947,628
Repair charges for wind mills 2,600,000 2,000,000
{net of proceeds from insurance companies Rs. 4,659,320 [December 31, 2014: Rs. 5,714,160])

Provision towards insurance claim receivable - 1,314,326
Loss on disposal of assets 2,827 -
Miscellaneous expenses 764,733 976,002
Tatal 204,952,073 250,018,166

* Also, refer note 31 for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses.

21 Employee Benefits

The Company presently has only four employees and has made a provision for gratuity in accerdance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Company has not carried
out an actuarial valuation of the liability as the impact of the same is not expected to be material. Accordingly, the disclosures required under AS 15 have not been made in

these financial statements. Further, the gratuity plan is whelly unfunded.

s Chartered 4>
COQ
PN AAC-506, ™4,
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24

Scegment reporting:

The Company is engaged in generation of power in India, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is considered as a single segment. Hence,

reporting under the requirements of the said standard does not arise.

Related party disclosures

(a) Names of related parties and nature of relationship
Holding Company : Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd - Singapore
Ultimate Holding Company: Genting Berhad - Malaysia

Other Enterprise under the same Managemnent: Genting Lanco Power (India) Private Limited

Key Management Personnel : Mr. S Sundar Rajan (Director)
Mr.D Durga Prasad-Company Secretary (with effect from September 1, 2014)

(b) Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Allotment of equity shares
Heolding Company (refer note 3.6) 102,600,000 45,000,000
Share application money received
Holding Company (refer note 3.6) 75,600,000 27,000,000
Managerial remuneration to Key Management Personnel *
Mr. S Sundar Rajan 4,745,760 4,434,196
Mr, D Durga Prasad 166,000 64,000
Expenses reimbursed o :
Other Enterprises under the same Management 63,920 413,964
Holding Company 6,327,935 .
(c) Summary of balances with the above related parties is as follows:
Asat

December 31, 2015

December 31, 2014

Share application money received, pending allotment

Holding Company - 27,000,000
Advances recoverable/(Reimbursement of expenses payable)
Other Enterprises under the same Management (23,140) (33,137}
Holding company (6,327,935) -
* Does not include the retirement benefits obligation.
Earnings per share
(i) Basie
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
(a) (Loss) \ Profit after tax (Rs.) 7,268,991 (1,359,495,112)
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares ontstanding 247,634,808 240,017,110
(c) Basic (loss) \ earnings per share - (Rs.) 0.03 (5.66)
(ii) Diluted *
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
(a) Profit \ (Loss) after tax (Rs.) 7,268,991 -
Add: Adjustments for diluted earnings - -
{b) Adjusted profit after 1ax 7,268,991 -
(c) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 248,750,315 -
{d) Diluted carnings/(loss) per share - (Rs.) 0.03 -
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(iii) Recoucilintion of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for basic carnings per share

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2015 December3i, 2014

Weighled average number of equity shares outstanding for basic EPS 240,513,000 235,815,000
Add: Weighted average number of equity shares issued during the year 7,321,808 204,110
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic earnings per 247,634,808 240,017,110

share

(iv) Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for diluted earnings per share *

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Weighled average number of equity shares outstanding for basic EPS 240,313,000 -

Add: Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of share 8,437,315 -
application money pending allotment

Waeighted average number of shares outstanding for diluted carnings per 248,750,315 -

share

* Since the Company had incurred losses in the previous year, the share application money pending allotment became anti dilutive in nature. Hence, diluted earnings
per share have not been presented for Lhe year ended December 31, 2014,

Ieferred tax asset / (liability) (net)
Asat
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Deferred tax liahility
(n) Difference between the written down values of fixed assets as per books of (84,453,305) (34,018,497)
accounls and the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax asset
(0] Unabsorhed Depreciation - 34,018,497

Deferred tax asset/ (liability) — net (84,453,305) -

Due to lack ol virtual cerlainty, the Company has not recognised any deferred tax assel as at December 31, 2015.

Expenditure in foreign currency

For the year ended For the vear ended
December 31, 2015 Deeember 31, 2014
Professional and consullation fees 6,897,267 575,513
Interest and other finance charges (Alse refer note 19)* 300,243,144 421,661,774
Total 397,140,411 422,237,287

*Includes interest amounting to Rs, 385,776,610 (December 31, 2014: Rs. 418,585,089) paid in Tndian rupees as per the inerest rate swap arrangements entered into
wilk respect lo Lhe foreign curreney borrowings.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterpreisce Development Act, 2006

Based on Lhe information available with the company, there are no suppliers attracting the provisions of the Micto, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

As at the Balance Sheet dale, the Company has 2 (December 31, 2014: 2) swap curtency conlracts and 2 {December 31, 2014: 2) inleresl rate swap contracls culslanding towards
Toreign currency borrowings aggregating to Rs, 5,009,625,882 as at December 31, 2015 {December 31, 2014: 5,323,052,821). These contracls were chtained to hedge the forcign
exchange risk and inlerest rate risk thal arises from the Company's foreign currency term loan lability.

Foreign exchange forward contract / options/ swaps are used to hedge the exposure to movemenls In foreign exchange rates. The use of these foreign exchange forward contracls
/ options reduces risks and cosls. Forelgn exchange forward contracts/options are not used for trading or speculation purposes.

Interest swaps arc used to hedge the exposure to movements in interest rates. The use of these interest swap contracts reduces risks and costs. The mark-lo-market loss on these

derivative instrumenls as at December 31, 2015 {based on the valuation of the hedge barker) is Rs. 155,672,202 as compared to Rs. 133,427,888 as al December 31, 2014,
Aceordingly, during the vear, the Company has provided mark to market losses amounting Lo Rs. 22,244,314 included in Nole 2o,

As of the year end foreign currency exposuves that have been hedged by cross curreney contracts ave given below:

Asat As at
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Long Term Borrowings (In USD)
- Tn Foreign Currency 76,887,282 84,050,635
- In INR 5.099,625,882 5,323,052,822

Asat As at
Unhedged foreign currency exposures December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Reimbursemenl of expenses payable to holding company (Refer Note 23 (¢ )) 6,327,035 -
Total 6,327,935 -

During the year, the Company has performed an impairment test in respect of its wind mills primarily due to lower plant load factor (PLF} achieved in the past three
vears as compared o its initial expectations. For the purpose of the impairment tes, the management has considered all the wind mills (aggregating to a capacity of

.91.8MW) as a single cash generating unit (CGU). As a result of the Impairment test, the Company determined that the recoverable amount of the CGU as on December

3t, 2015 {which is ils value in use) is lower than the carrying value by Rs.33,600,418 (December 31, 2014: Rs.1,263,837,600). Accordingly, the Company has
recognised this amount as an impairment loss during lhe year ended December 31, 2015. Carrying value of Plant & Machinery before impairment included foreign
exchange liuctuations eapitalised under paragraph 46A of Accounting Standard 11 ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' amounting lo Rs.1,673,988,322
{December 31, 2014: Rx.1,448,212,400) .

Iu arriving at the recoverable amount, the company has considered a pre lax discount rate of 1
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30 Auditors’ Remuneration
{Inctuded under Legal and Professional under Note 20)

For the year ended For the year ended

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Statutory andit fees* 620,750 528,092
Cerlification and other services* 220,000 515,742
Total 858,750 1,043,834
*Including service tax

31 Corporate social responsibility expenses

The Company had to spend Rs. 1,839,218 towards CSR activities, computed as per the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII.
Due o the delay in the process of evaluating various projects and the company incurring heavy losses in the previous year on account of lower plant lead factor (PLF),

the management could not spent any amount towards the CSR activities.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N\N500016
Chartered Accountants
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Partner
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Directors’ Report for the Financial Year 2015 (1™ January 2015 to 3I°' December 2015)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixth Annual Report of the Company together with the

audited financial statements, for the period commencing from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015.

Your Directors have pleasure in reporting the salient features of the working of Company for the Financial
Year 2015,

(1) Financials

The financial results for the period commencing from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 are set out in
the Profit and Loss Accounts. The state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2015 is set out in the

Balance Sheet.

The financial highlights are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Rs.) (Rs.)

Income from Operations 897,611,282 838,566,834
Other Income 197,738,376 159,581,143
Expenses 942,161,678 1,091,836,146
Profit/{Loss) before tax 153,187,980 (93,688,169)
Exceptional item

(Impairment of fixed assets) 33,600,418 1,263,837,609
Provision for Tax 112,318,571 1,969,334
Profit/(Loss) after tax 7,268,991 (1,359,495,112)

The carrying value of the Plant and Machinery includes foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised in Plant
and Machinery of Rs 1,673,988,322/- in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard AS 11. This has
resulted in impairment of fixed assets 0of Rs.1,297,438,027/-.
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(2) Dividend:

Due to inadequate profits, your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year

under review.

(3) Transfer of unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as dividend was not
declared and paid last year.

{4) Plant Performance:

The Plant Performance during the Financial Year 2015 (1% January 2015 to 31* December 2015) are given

below:

FY 2015 FY 2014
1) The cumulative Energy Sold (MWh): 223,595 206,448
2) Plant Availability: 98.75% 08.99%
3) Plant Load Factor: 27.80% 25.67%
4) Average Wind Speed (n1/s) 5.75 5.52

(5) Material Changes and Commitment if any affecting the Financial Position:

There are no material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the Company occurred

between the end of the financial year to which their financial statements relate and the date of the report.

(6) Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Qutgo:

The information pertaining to continuous improvements and modifications works carried out during the
financial year 2015 as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:




R R E L TE N RO

O

)

GP WIND (JANGI) PRIVATE LIMITED

A member of the Genting Group
(Incorporated under the Companies Act 1956, No. U403004P2010PTCO70416)

Registered Office: Correspondent Office:

6-3-252/1/7, APM Square, 1 Floor 22" Floor, Wisma Genting,

Erra Manzil, Hyderabad - 500082 28 Jalan Sultan Ismail,

Andhra Pradesh, India 50250 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA,
Telephone/ Fax: (91) (40) 23307111 Tel: (603) 2178 2288 Fax: (603) 2162 3533

e Gear Box — Winergy Endoscopy inspection work.

o VMP Global Software upgrade to enhance Safety, Turbine Operation,
Maintenance and Serviceability.

e [Installation of Shims and new Rubber Damper in Pitch System.

e Unintentional Application of Hydraulic Brakes — rewiring of the controller.

e Extended Conduit Support Bracket — Hub CAN Cables

e Replacement of Blade Load Sensor.

(7) Risk Management:

The Genting Group has comprehensive Risk Management Policy .The potential risks have been
identified and effective control measures have been taken to prevent the occurrence and mitigate

the impact.

(8) Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR*):

In pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and CSR Policy of the Company, the Company
is required to spend two percent (2%) of the average net profits of the Company for the three immediate
preceding financial years. The average net profits for the three financial years were Rs 91,960,885 and the
Company is required to spend 2% i.e., Rs 1,839,218 on CSR activities. However, the Company has
incurred huge loss in the previous year on account of lower Plant Load Factor, which has not substantially
eased cash position during the year. Hence the Company is unable to spend any funds on CSR Activities
for the time being.

(9) Loans., Guarantees or Investments:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

(10) Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

There arc no new contracts or arrangements or any modifications made to any existing
contracts or arrangements with related parties after Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 has
come into force.
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(11) Explanations or Comments to the Qualifications or Reservations or Adverse

Remarks made by Auditors and Practicing Company Secretary in their Reports:

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report. The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the

Company.

(12) Company’s Policy relating to Directoxr’s appointment and their Remuneration:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to the appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(13) Annual Return:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 are furnished in Annexure A.

(14) Board Meetings:

The Company had Seven Board Meetings during the financial year under review.

(15) Directors Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submit its Responsibility Statement:

(a}  in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period;
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(c} the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. The extracts
of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 are furnished in Annexure A.

(16) Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associate Companies:

The Company does not have any subsidiary. The Company does not hold any shares in a Joint

Venture or an Associate company.

(17) Deposits:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

(18) Independent Directors:

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not

apply to the Company.
(19) Auditors

M/s Price Waterhouse, Chartered Accountants, LLP were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of
1 year at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 8 June 2015. Their continuance of
appointment is to be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has
received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in

accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

!

(20) Audit Committee:
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(21) Buyback of Shares, Bonus Shares, Sweat Equity & Employee Stock Option:

There was no buyback of share or issue of' bonus shares or issue of sweat equity or issue of shares

under employee stock option during the year under review.

(22) Acknowledgements:

The Directors wish to thank the Company’s Bankers, Solicitors, Consultants, Contractors and Vendors,
Business Associates, Customers, Central and State Government Departments and Auditors for their

continuing co-operation and support.

By ORDER OF THE BOARD

A
g/

Srinivasan Sundar Rajan

= di— |t

< |nyderab? (Director)

Place: Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Place: Hyderabad, India

Date: May 18, 2016 Date: May 18, 2016



Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
(“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the
accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Hyderabad - 500 034
T: +91 (40) 4424 6000, F: +91 (40) 4424 6300

Registered office and Head office: Sucheta Bhawan, 11A Vishnu Digambar Marg, New Delhi 110 002

Price Waterhouse (a Partnership Firm} converted into Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP {a Limited Liability Parinership with LLP identity no: LLPIN AAC-5001}
with effect from July 25, 2014. Post i's conversicn te Price Waterheuse Chartered Accountants LLP, its ICAl registration number is 012754N/N5S00016 (ICAI registration
number before conversion was 012754N)
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Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid finaneial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at December 31, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9.

10.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

{e)

®

(8)

As required by ‘the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
As required by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books, except that the back-up of the books of accounts and
other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically
located in India;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 77 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on January 1, 2016 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on December 31, 2015 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is
made to our comment in Paragraph 10 (b) above that the back-up of the books of accounts and other
books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained on servers physically
located in India; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as at December 31, 2015 which would
impact its finaneial position;
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ii.

iii.

Hyderabad
May 18, 2016

The Company has made provision as at December 31, 2015, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts — Refer Note 8 of the accompanying financial statements; and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended December 31, 2015.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu
Partner
Membership Number: 55000
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Annexure to Independent Anditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Aunditors’ Report of even date to the members of GP Wind {(Jangi)

Private Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015

i.

ii.

ifi.

iv.

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year

vii. (a)

(b)

and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. .

The Company is in the business of power generation, and consequently, does not hold any
inventory. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ii) of the said Order are not applicable to the

Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause 3(iii), (iii) (a) and (iii) (b) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of
its business for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of electrical energy. The Company’s
operations do not involve purchase of inventory and sale of services. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Company, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across, nor have been informed of, any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73,
74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the roles framed there under to the extent notified.

We have broadly reviewed the hooks of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where, pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance
of cost records has been specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine

whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of éxcise, value added tax and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, duty of
custors, and dufy of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute.

¢} There are no amounts required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and

viii.

Protection Fund in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made
thereunder.

The Company has accumulated losses exceeding fifty percent of its net worth as at the end of the
financial year and it has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year ended on that date
and in the immediately preceding financial year.
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ix. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanatmn
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial 1nshtut10n or
bank or debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

X. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

xi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans
have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

xdi. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such case by the Management.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

Q"

Sunit Kumar Basu

Hyderabad - Partner
May 18, 2016 Membership Number: 55000
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GP Wind (Jangi} Private Limited

Balance Sheet

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note Asat
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Equity and Liabilities
Sharecholders' funds
Share capital 3 2,403,130,000 2,358,130,000
Reserves and surplus 4 (1,680,983,172) (330,488,060)
Share application money pending allotment 3.6 6,870,000 1,870,000
Non-current liabilitics
Long-term borrowings 5 4,869,386,014 5,202,482,204
Long-term provisions 6 740,500 -
Current liabilities
Trade payables 7 14,645,967 3,174,689
Other eurrent liabilities 8 522,351,642 409,936,897
Short-term provisions 9 133,427,888 41,844,786
Total 6,260,560,739 7,770,950.,510
Assets
Non-currcent asscts
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,260,338,603 6,805,163,675
Long-term loans and advances 11 25,000 25,000
Other non-current assets 12 125,063 -
Current asscts
Trade receivables 13 142,374,200 145,509,962
Cash and bank balances 14 764,893,902 751,537,230
Short-tern loans and advances 15 25,514,821 13,986,322
Other current assets 16 67,298,150 60,728,321
Total 6,260,560,739 7:776:950,516

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

‘This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754 N/N500016

Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu
Partner

Membership Number: 55000

Place: Hyderakad
Date: May 15, 2015

For Kunda & Associates
Firm Registration No: 0105798
ChartgredgAccountants

P. Ravi Seshagiri Rao
Partner

CHARTERED

AGCOUNTANTS

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 15, 2015

Date: May 15, 20

half of the Board of Directors

Pl

5 Sundar Rajan
Director

D Durga Prasad
[Company Seeretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 15, 2015
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GP Wind {Jangi) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss
{All amourts in Rupees, vniess otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Note December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Revenue from operations 17 838,566,834 866,901,861
Other income 18 159,581,143 210,984,612
Total Revenuc 998,147,977 1,077,886,473
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 19 8,204,142 6,807,392
Finance costs 20 432,039,330 464,435,642
Depreciation expense 10 401,574,508 361,476,202
Other expenses 21 250,018,166 14,884,663
Tatal Expenses 1,091,836,140 867,693,959
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (53,688,169) 210,192,514
Exceptional items
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 30) 1,263,837,600 -
Profit/{Loss) before tax (1,357,525,778) 210,192,514
Tax expense
Current tax 1,969,334 42,307,476
Deferred tax (credit) / expense 20 - (105,762,9706)
OPI‘oﬁt /(Loss) for the year (1,359,495,112) 273,648,014
Earnings/(Loss) per equity share: [Nominal Value per share: Rs, 10 (December 31,
2013:Rs. 10}]
Basic 25 (i) (5.60) 1,16
Diluted 25 (if) - 115

‘The notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For Kunda & Associates

Firm Registration No: 0105795
Chaytergd Accountants

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number 012754N/Nsoo016
Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu P. Ravi Seshagiri Rao
Partner Partner

Moembership Number: 55000 Membership No: 220153

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

Place: Hyderabad 3
Date: May 15, 2015 ‘Date: May 15, 2015

S Sundar Rajan
Dircetor

) Durga Prasad

. Hompany Secretary

Place: Hyderalad
Date: May 15, 2015




"

"GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended
December 31, 2014

Year ended
December 31, 2013

A. Cash flow from operating activitics
Profit/(Loss) before taxation
Adjustments for:

{1,357,525,778)

210,192,514

In demand deposits (with less than 3 months maturity)

699,000,000

Depreciation 401,574,508 361,476,262
Lmpairment of fixed assets {Refer note 3¢) 1,263,837,609 -
Interest income (52,478,625) {43,505,069)
Interest expense 432,039,330 464,435,042
Pravision towards insurance claim receivable 1,314,326 -
{Reversal of)/Provision for mark to market losses on derivatives 105,047,628 (64,223,592)
Foreign exchange gain on repayment of borrowings (107,102,518) {(103,283,001)
Operating profit before working capital changes 687,606,480 825,032,756
Changes in working capital:
Increase / (Decrease} in trade payables 11,471,278 (55,513)
Increase / (Deerease) in other current liabilities 21,901 (144,601)
Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions 740,500 -
{Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 3,135,762 (211,682,591)
{Increase) / Decrease in short-term and long-term loans and advances 400,769 {77.527)
{Inerease) / Decrease in other current and non-current assets (6,413,627) 88,332,512
Cash generated from operations 696,963,063 801,405,036
Taxes paid {includes interest on delayed payment of tax) {28,263,128) (24,044,038)
Net cash gencrated from operating activities 668,609,935 777,360,998
B. Cash flow from investing activities

O 1nterest received 50,983,034 43,686,794
Purchase of fixed assets (5,903,365) -
Net cash from investing activitics 45,079,669 43,680,794
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from share application money (refer note 3.6) 27,000,000 45,000,000
Interest paid (488,162,482) (467,697,387
Repayment of borrowings (net of foreign exchange fluctuations) (289,160,456 {535,0688,2062)
Net cash nsed in financing activities (700,322,938) (758,385,049)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13,456,666 62,662,143
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 751,437,236 688,775,003
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 764,893,902 751,437,246
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand - -
Cheques on hand -
Balances with banks

In current accounts 65,893,002 33,182,322

718,254,914

‘Total

764,893,902

751,437,236

heen disclosed above.

This is the Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration Number 012754 N/N5o0c01H Fir

Chartered Accountants
Sunit Kuniar Basu
Partner

Membership Number: 55000

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 15, 2015

TFor Kunda & Associates
Registration No: 0105795

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 15, 2015

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” as set out in AS-3 on 'Cash Flow Statement'.
2, Adjustments to fixed assets included in Note 10 relate to unrealised foreign exchange fluctuation on restatement of borrowings. Since it is & non-cash item, the same has not

Place: Jakarta
Date: May 15, 2015

ohalf of the Board of Directors

/

5 Sundar Rajan
Director

%y,

ID Durga Prasad
Company Sceretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 15, 2015



GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

General infermation

GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on September 13, 2010 as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company operates a 91.8 MW wind power project in the state of Gujarat. The company is a subsidiary of Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd, a subsidiary of
Genting Berhad, Malaysia,

Summary of significant accounting policies
BRasis of preparation

These financial statements have heen prepared in accardance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention
on accrual basis. Pursuant to circular 15/2013 dated 13.00.2013 read with circular 08/2014 dated 04.04.2014, till the Standards of Accounting or any
addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial Reporting Authority, the existing
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to
comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards netified under Section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended]
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set cut in the Schedule
VI to the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the nature of produets and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in eash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating eycle as 12 months for the purpose of current — non current classification of assets and liabilities,

Accounting estimates

The preparation of the financia! statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAF) requires that the management makes
estimates and assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent linbilities as at the date of financial statements,
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial
statements are based upon management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less acenmulated depreciation, Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, insurance, duties, levies and any ather
cost attributable to bringing the asset tg its working condition for the intended use.

Assets under installation or under construction as at the balance sheet date are shown as Capital Work in Progress.

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose
of assessing impairment, the smailest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indieation exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of
the asset/fcash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present valve of estimated future
cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at cach Balance
Sheet date s to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised fer an asset in prior accounting pericds may no longer exist or may have
decreased.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on straight line method on pro-rate basis in accordance with the rates prescribed and in the manner laid down
under amended Schedule XIV of the Campanies Act, 2056. Fencing arcund the wind mills are depreciated over a period of 5 years. Individual asscts costing
Rs. 5,000 or less are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition, In respect of additions/ deletions, depreciation charge is restricted to the period of use.

Foreign currency translation

Initial recognition
The transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction, Gains / losses arising out of fluctuations in
exchange rates on realization/payment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as appropriate.

Subsequent recognition

As at the reporting date, all the monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are restated at exchange rates on the balance sheet date and
the resultant exchange differences arising from settlement/year end restatement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, With respect to long-
term foreign currency monetary items, from April 1, 2011 onwards, the Company has adopted the following policy:

Foreign exchange difference on account of a depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of the depreciable asset, which would be depreciated over the balance
life of the asset.

In other cases, the foreign exchange difference is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account, and amortised over the
balance period of such long term asset/ liability.
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2.0

2.7

2.9

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of energy is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).

Revenue from Generation Based Incentive is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the provisions of the Generation Based Incentive Scheme for
Grid Connected Wind Power Projects issued by Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA).

Interest Income is recognised in the year in which it is accrued on time proportionate basis and stated at gross values,

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The Company's
arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises that are cancellable in nature. The lease rentals paid under such agreements are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings per share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share comprise of net profit / loss after tax. The number of shares used for computing
basic carnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Current and deferred tax
Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the period.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective
jurisdictions.

Beferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax asscts are
recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance shect date. At each balance sheet date, the company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Current tax assets and current tax labilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is 2 legally enforceable right to set off assets
against labilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes en income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions; Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation, Provisions are measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present ebligation at the balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value,

Contingent liabilities: Contingent [iabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non accurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

Derivatives

Exchange differences on forward contracts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reperting period in which the exchange rates change. Any
profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such forward contracts is recognized as income or expense for the period,

Ir accordance with the ICAI annotngement, derivative contracts, other than foreign currency forward contracts covered under AS 11, are marked to market
on 2 portfolio basis, and the loss, if any, is charged to the Statement of profit or loss. Mark to market gains are igrored.

Borrowing cost

Barrowing costs that are divectly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of cost of that asset till the date of
capitalization. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. In accordanee with the Cirenlar No. 25/2012
dated August 09, 2012 issued by the Ministry of Company Affairs, companies that follow the accounting for exchange differences as described in paragraph
46A of Accounting Standard 11 on 'The Effects of Changes in Foreigh Exchange Rates' are net required to account for exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs as is envisaged under paragraph 4{e) of Accounting
Standard 16 on Borrowing Costs.
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a5

3.6

Share capital

Break up of share capital
Asat
December 31, 2014  December 31, 2013

Authorised:

241,000,000 (December 31, 2013: 236,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,410,000,000 2,300,000,000

Issued:

240,313,000 {December 31, 2013: 235,813,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,403,130,000 2,358,130,000

Subseribed and paid up:

240,313,600 (December 31, 2013: 235,813,000) equity shares of Rs.1c each (fully paid up) 2,403,130,000 2,358,130,000

Total 403,130,000 2,358,130,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidalion, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.

Out of the above shares, 240,312,998 (December 31, 2013: 235,812,998) equity shares are held by Green Synergy Holdings Pre Ltd - Singapore, the holding company.

Reconciliation of number of equity shares

For year ended December 31, For year ended Decemher 31,
2014 2013
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount

Balance as at the beginning of the
year 235,813,000 2,358,130,000 235,813,000 2,358,130,000
Add: Shares allotted during the year 4500,000 45,000,000 - -
Balance as at the end of the vear 240,313,000 2:403,130,000 235,813,000 2:358,130,000

Details of shares held by sharcholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at
December 31, 2014  December 31, 2013

Equity shares:
Green Synergy Foldings Pte Ltd - Singapore, the holding conipany 235,812,908

(99.99%)

240,312,698
(99.99%)

Share application meney pending alletment

The Company has received Rs. 27,000,000 (December 31, 2013: Rs. 45,000,000) from Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd - Singapore, the holding company towards share
application money, out of which Rs. 20,130,000 (December 31, 2013 Rs. 43,:30,000) has been grouped under other current liabilitics (note 7) being the amount received
over and above the authorised capital of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The balance share application money received amounting lo Rs. 6,870,000, to the extent covered by the authorised share capital has been disclosed as share application
money pending allotment, Subsequent to the halance sheet date, the Company has increased Its anthorised share capital te Rs. 2,810,000,000 and has allotted 2,700,000
equity shares of Rs.10 cach against the aforesaid share application money.

Reserves and surplus
As at
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balarce as at the beginning of the year (330,488B,060) (604,136,074)
Profit \ {Loss) for the year (1,359,405,112) 293,648,014
Balance as at the end of the year (1,689,983,172) {330,488,060)




GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements
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5 Long-term horrowings
Asat
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Secured:
Foreign currency term loans from:
Banks 1,816,232,741 1,589,547,150
Eksport Kredit Finansiering A/8, Denmark (EKF) 3:053,154,173 3,212,035,054
Total 4.869,386,014 5:202,482,204

5.1 Nature of Security and terms of repayment of secured borrowings

Term leans are secured by way of indenture of mortgage creating a first ranking exclusive English mortgage over (i) 21l immovable assets and properties of the Company both
present ang future; and (ii) all movable assets of the Company bath present and future including but not limited to 1angible and intangible project assets, other current ang

non-current assets.

5.2 Terms of Repayment

Loan Details Terms of repayment

The outstanding balance as at December 31, 2014 is
Foreign currency term loan from EKF amounting o Rs.|repayable in 46 gquarterly instalments from February 18,
3,287,396,745 (December 31, 2013: Rs 3,420,576,835)  |2015 along with the interest of 16.80% per annum (as per
the interest rate swaps).

The outstanding balance as at December 31, 2014 is
repayable in 38 quarterly instalments frem February 18,
2015 along with the interest of 10.70% per annum {as per the
interest rate swaps).

Foreign currency term loan frem banks antounting to
Rs. 2,035,656,076 (December 31, 2013: Rs
2,184,055,281)

6 Long-term provisions

Asat
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Provision for gratuity (Also refer note 22) 740,500 -
Total 740,500 -
7 Trade Payables
As at

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Trade Payables
- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises (Also refer nate 28)

- Dues to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 14,645,967 3,174,689
Total 14,645,967 3,174,689
8 Other current linbilities
Asat

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

(a} Current maturities of long-term debt (Also refer notes 5.1 and 5.2 abeve) 453,665,008 402,149,012
(b) Statutory dues - 11,236
(e) Interest accrued but not due on barrowings 48,522,597 54,645,749
(d) Share application meney received in excess of authorised share capital (Also refer note 3.6) 20,130,000 43,130,000
{e) Other payables [Also refer note 24 ()] 33,137 -

Total 522,351,642 499,936,897

There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Section 205C of the Comparnies Act, 1956 as at the year end.

9 Short-term provisions
As at
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Provision for income tax [net of advance tax -Nil (2013 : Rs. 32,686,470)] - 14,364,526
Provision for mark-lo-markel losses on derivatives [Also refer note 29] 133,427,888 27,480,260
Total 133,427,888 41,844,780
9.1 Provision for mark-to-market losses on derivatives Asat
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Balance as at the beginning of the year 27,480,260 91,703,852
(Reversal)f Provision for mark to market losses on derivatives (Also refer note 29) 105,947,628 (64,223,502)
Balance as at the end of the year 133,427,888 27,480,200
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11

13

14

15

Long-term loans und advances

Asat
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits 25,000 25,000
Total 25,000 25,000
Other non-current assets

Asat

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Long term deposits with banks with maturity peried more than 12 months 125,063 .
Total 125,063 -
Trade receivables *

Asat

Dceember 31, 2004 December 31, 2013

Unsecured and considered good (unless otherwise stated)

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding & months ftom the date they are due for payment 7,752,604 -
(b) Cthers 134,621,595 145,509,962
Total 142,374,200 145,509,902

* Qu of this, an amount of Rs. 112,238,929 relates to Generation Based Incentive recelvable from Indian Renewable Energy Develepment Authority (IREDA}), Subsequent to
the balance sheet date, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 103,089,168 against this amount. The Company is in the process of reconciling the balance amount with

IREDA.

Cash and bank balances

As at
December 31, 2014  December 31, 2013

Cash and cash equivalents
Balanees with banks

- In current accounts 65,893,502 33,182,322
- In demand deposits (less than 3 months maturity) 699,000,000 718,254,519
Other bank balances
Demand deposits with banks with more than 12 months maturily

- Current portion of margin money deposits - 100,000
Total 764,893,902 751,537,236
Short-term leans and advances

Asat

Decemher 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Unsecured considered good, unless othenwise stated:

Advance incame tax 11,929,268 -
Prepaid expenses 13,545,553 13,946,322
Other loans and advances 40,000 40,000
Total 25,514,821 13,980,322
Other current assets

Asat

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Unsecured considered good, uniess otherwise stated:

Unbilled revenue from sale of electricity 46,825,748 44,971,153
Generation based incentive accrued bul not claimed 13,647,499 14,827,990
Interest accrued on deposits 2,424,769 526,178
Insurance claim receivable (Net of provision of Rs. 1,314,326 for non recovery of the claim made 4,400,134 -
on a conservative basis)

Total 67,298,150 60,728,321
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Revenue

Year ended
December 31, 2014

Year ended
December 31, 2013

Revenue from sale of electricity® 735,261,000 759,983,125
Other cperating revenue
- Generation based incentive 103,305,834 106,918,736
Total $38,500,834 866,901,861
* Revenue from sale of electriciy is net of rebate of Nil (December 31, 2013 - Rs.958,713).
Other income
Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2014

Dceember 31, 2013

Interest income from deposits
Gain on foreign currency transaction and transiation (net}
Reversal of provision for mark to market losses on derivatives (refer note 29)

52,478,625
107,102,518

43,505,009
103,195,951
64,223,592

Total 159,581,143 210,984,012
Employee benefit expenses

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Salaries, wages and bonus 7,227,298 6,741,601
Staff welfare expenses 236,344 155,791
Gratuity {Alse refer note 22) 740,500 -
Total 8,204,142 6,897,392
Finance costs

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2014

December 31, 2013

Interest on borrowings 427,266,713 460,095,552
Other finance charges 4,139:497 3.074,713
Inlerest on shortfall of advance tax 633,120 1,265,377
Total 432,039,330 464,435,042
Other expenses

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2014

December 31, 2013

Operation and maintenance fee 104,827,206 -
Rent 216,000 46,250
Insurance 19,121,592 19,833,002
Rates and taxes 560,372 926,667
Travelling and conveyance expenses 1,329,599 1,663,900
Legal and professional expenses (refer note 31) 8,598,280 11,576,426
Communication expenses 132,171 155.321
Provision for mark Lo markel losses on derivatives (refer note 2g) 105,947,628 -
Repair charges for wind mills 2,000,000 -
Provisien towards insurance ¢laim receivable 1,314,326 -
Miscellaneous expenses 976,992 682,197
Total 250,018,166 34,884,662
Employee Benefits

"The Company presently hos only four empleyees and has made a prevision for gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Company has not carried
out an actuarial valuation of the liabilily as the impact of the same is not expected to be material. Accordingly, the disclosures required under AS 15 have not been made in
these financial statements. Further, the gratuity plan is whelly unfunded.
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23 Segment reporting:

‘The Company is engaged in generation of power in India, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” is considered as a single segment,

Hence, reporting under the requirements of the said standard does not arise.

24 Related party disclosures
{a)} Names of related partics and nature of relationship
Halding Company : Green Synergy Holdings Pte Ltd - Singapore
Ultimate Holding Company: Genting Berhad - Malaysia

Other Enterprise under the same Management: Genting Lanco Power (India) Private Limited

Key Management Personnel : Mr. § Sundar Rajan (Director)

Y

(b) Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows:

Mr.D Durga Prasad-Company Secretary with effect from September 1, 2014

Year ended
December 31, 2014

Year ended
December 31, 2013

Allotment of equity shares
Holding Campany (refer note 3.4)

Share application money received
Elolding Company (refer note 3.6)

Managerial remuneration to Key Management Personnel *
Mr. § Sundar Rajan
Mr. D Durga Prasad

Expenses reimbursed to :
Other Enterprises under the same Management

{¢) Summary of balances with the ahove related parties is as follows:

45,000,000

27,000,000

4,434,196
64,000

413,964

Asat
December 31, 2014

45,000,000

4327773

002,424

December 31, 2013

Share application money received, pending allotment
Holding Company

Advances recoverable/(Reimbursement of expenses payable)
Other Enterprises under the same Management

* Does not include the retirement henefits obligation.

27,000,000

(33.137)

45,000,000
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Earnings per share

(i) Basic
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
(a) {Loss} \ Profit after tax (Rs.) (1,359,495,112} 273,048,014
{b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 240,017,110 235,813,000
(¢) Basic (loss) \ camings per share - (Rs.) (5.66) 1.16
(i) Diluted *
Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
(a) Profit \ (Loss) after tax (Rs.) - 273,648,014
Add: Adjustments for diluted earnings - -
() Adjusted profit after tax - 273,648,014
(c) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding - 236,047,247
(d) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share - (Rs.) - 1.15

(iii) Reconciliation of weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding for basic earnings per share

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for basic EPS 235,813,000 235,813,000
Add: Weighted average numnber of equity shares issued during the year 4,204,110 -
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for basic earnings per 240,017,110 235,813,000

share

(iv) Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for diluted earnings per share *

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for basic EPS - 235,813,000
Add: Weighted average number of potential equity shares on account of share - 1,134,247
application money pending allotment including amount disclosed under other
current liabilities as at balance sheet date (refer note 3.6)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding for diluted earnings per - 236,947,247

share

* Since the Company has incurred losses in the current year, the share application meney pending allotment becomes anti dilutive in nature. Henee, diluted earnings
per share has not been presented for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Deferred tax asset / (liability) (net) :
Asat -
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Deferred tax liabiTit.v
(2) Difference between the written down values of fixed assets as per books of (34,018,497) -
accounts and the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax asset
{a) Unabsorhed Depreciation 34,018,497 -

Deferred tax assct/ (liability) — net - -

On the grounds of prudence, the Company has recognised a deferred tax asset only to the extent of the deferred tax liability as at December 51, 2014,
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z7  Expenditure in foreign currency

For the year ended For the year ended
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Professional and consultation fees 575,513 739,257
Interest and other finance charges (Also refer note 20)* 421,661,774 463,170,265
Travelling expenses - 90,100
Total 422,237,287 463,699,623

*Includes interest amounting to Rs. 418,585,089 (December 31, 2013 Rs. 460,095,552) paid in Indian rupees as per the interest rate swap arrangements entered into
with respect to the foreign currency borrowings.

a8 Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20006
Based on the information available with the company, there are no suppliers attracting the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006,

20 As at the Balance Sheet date, the Company has 2 (December 31, 2013: 2) swap currency contracts and 2 {December 31, 2013: 2) interest rate swap contracts
outstanding towards foreign currency borrowings aggregating to Rs. 5,323,052,821 as at December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013: 5,604,632,116). These contracts
were obtained to hedge the foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk that arises from the Company's foreign currency term loan liability.

Foreign exchange forward contract / opticns/ swaps are used to hedge the exposure to movements in foreign exchange rates. The use of these foreign exchange
forward contracts / options reduces risks and costs. Foreign exchange forward contracts/options are not used for trading or speculation purposes.

Interest swaps are used to hedge the exposure to movements in interest rates. The use of these interest swap contracts reduces risks and costs, The mark-to-market

loss on these derivative instruments as at December 31, 2014 (based on the valuation of the hedge banker} is Rs. 133,427,888 as compared to Rs. 27,48c¢,200 as at
December 31, 2013. Accordingly, during the year, the Company has provided mark to market losses amounting to Rs. 105,947,628 included in Note 21.

As of the year end foreign currency exposures that have been hedged by cross currency contracts are given below:

As at
December 31, 2014 December 31, 20173
Laong Term Borrowings (In USD)
- In Foreign Currency 84,050,635 90,547,719
-InINR 5,323,052,822 5,604,632,116

As at December 31, 2014, there are no unhedged foreign currency exposures of the Company.

30 During the year, the Company has performed an impairment test in respect of its wind mills primarily due to lower plant load factor (PLF} achieved in the past three
years as compared to its initial expectations. For the purpose of the impairment test, the management has considered all the wind mills (aggregating to a capacity of
91.8MW) as a single cash generating unit (CGU). As a result of the impairment test, the Company determined that the recoverable amount of the CGU (which is its
value in use) is lower than the carrying value by Rs.1,263,837,609. Accordingly, the Company has recogrised this amount as an impairment loss during the year
ended December 31, 2014. Carrying value before impairment included foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised in Plant & Machinery of Rs.1,448,212,4006 in
accordance with paragraph 46A of AS1t "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates".

In arriving at the recoverable amount, the company has considered a pre tax discount rate of 13.96 %.

31 Auditors' Remuneration

O (Included under Legal and Professional under Note 21}
- For the year ended For the year ended
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Statutory audit fees* 528,092 528,002
Certification and other services* 515,742 460,682
Total 1,043,834 988,774

—_— .
*Including service tax

of the Board of Direcmrs,‘b
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5 Sundar Rajan
Director
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A member of the Genting Group
(Incorporated under the Companies Act 1956, No. U40300AP2010PTC070416)

o GP WIND (JANGI) PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: Correspondent Office:

6-3-252/1/7, APM Square, {I Floor 22" Floor, Wisma Genting,

Erra Manzil, Hyderabad - 500082 28 Jalan Sultan Ismail,

Andhra Pradesh, India 50250 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA,
Telephone/ Fax: (91) (40023307111 Tel: (603) 2178 2288 Fax: (603) 2162 3533

Directors’ Report for the Financial Year 2014 (1™ January 2014 to 31" December 2014)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report of the Company together with the

audited financial statements for the period commencing from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2014.

GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited is a Company incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956. The
Company was incorporated as a Special Purpose Vehicle (“SPV™) to set up 91.8 MW wind based power
project at the villages, Jangi/ Vandhiya/ Lakhapur/ Modapar, Bhachau Taluk, Kutch District, Gujarat,
India. The project is promoted as a CDM (“Clean Development Mechanism™) project and the main
objective is to generate electricity from environmentally benign sources of energy. This project is part of

Genting Berhad’s initiative and contribution towards combating global warming.

Your Directors have pleasure in reporting the salient features of the operation of Company for the
Financial Year 2014.

Financials
The financial results for the period commencing from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2014 are set out
in the Profit and Loss Account. The state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2014 is set out in

the Balance Sheet.

The financial highlights are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 December 2014 31 December 2013
(Rs.) {Rs.)

Income from Operations 838,566,834 866,901,861
Other Income 159,581,143 210,984,612
Expenses 1,091,836,146 867,693,959
Profit/(Loss) before tax (93,688,169) 210,192,514
Exceptional item

(Impairment of fixed assets) 1,263,837,609 NIL
Provision for tax 1,969,334 (63,455,500)
Profit/(Loss) after tax (1,359,495,112) 273,648,014

&



A member of the Genting Group
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‘) GP WIND (JANGI) PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: Correspondent Office:
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The carrying value of Plant and Machinery includes foreign exchange fluctuations capitalised in Plant and
Machinery of Rs.1,448,212,406/- in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard AS 11. This has resulted in
impairment of fixed assets of Rs.1,263,837,609/-.

(1) Project Highlights:

The total cost of the Project, Rs.6927 millions was financed under:

» ECB Loans (External Commercial Borrowing} from HSBC Group, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
O Corporation and Eksport Kredit Finansiering — Rs.4523.87 Millions (1US$ = Rs.44.50).

> Equity Infusion from Green Synergy Holdings Pte Itd — Rs.2403.13 Millions.

The Loans are secured by way of Indenture of Mortgage creating a First Ranking exclusive English
Mortgage over all Immovable and Moveable assets and properties of the Company.

The commercial operation date of the 91.8 MW Wind Farm consisting of 51 Wind Turbines of 1800 KW
each (Vestas - V 100 Make) was achieved on 23" December 2011 i.e. date of commissioning of last
Wind Turbine. After attending to punch list items, Vestas has handed over the Facility to the Company
on 20" April 2012.

The Company has signed a Long Term O&M Agreement with Vestas Wind Technology (India) Private
Limited for a period of 15 years.

The Company has signed Power Purchase Agreements with the Gujarat State Power Purchasing Utility
viz., Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (“GUVNL") for the entirec 91.8 MW for a period of Twenty Five
years effective from the Commercial Operation Date. Under the Agreement, the Company is to receive

Rs.3.56 per kWh of unit generated from the Wind Farm.

The Company has registered with Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (“IREDA”)
for the entire 91.8 MW for the Generation Based Incentive Scheme. Under the scheme, the Company is
to receive Rs.0.50 per kWh of unit generated from the Wind Farm from IREDA, subject to a cap of
Rs.62 Lakhs per MW of installed capacity.

2 d-
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(2) Carbon Credit:

The Company has filed an application with UNFCCC (“United Nations Framework Convention on
Climate Change™) under Clean Development Mechanism. The Company has been registered as CDM
Project by UNFCCC with effect from 17™ October 2012. The Company has signed an agreement with
Tricorona, Singapore based consultant for validation, verification and issuance of CERs by Executive
Board of UNFCCC.

(3) Corporate Social Responsibly:
The Company has constituted “Corporate Social Responsibility” Committee pursuant to Section 135 of

the Companies Act 2013. However, the said provisions are not applicable for the Financial Year 2014, as
the Company has not achieved minimum turnover/ net worth/ net profit prescribed under the Act.

(4) Plant Performance:

The Plant Performance during the Financial Year 2014 (1* January 2014 to 31% December 2014) are

given below:

1) The cumulative Energy Sold (MWh): 206,448
2) Plant Availability: 98.99%
3) Plant Load Factor: 25.67%

The Plant Load Factor was lower due to low wind velocity experienced during peak wind season.

{5) Particulars of Emplovees:

Provisions of Section 197/217(2A) of the Companies Act, 2013/1956 read with Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975 are not applicable, since none of the employees received a remuneration

exceeding the amount prescribed in the said rules from the Company.

. 4
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(6) Auditors

The Directors of the Company took note of M/s Kunda & Associates inability to continue as Joint
Statutory Auditor due to administrative reasons. The Directors of the Company recommend the
re-appointment of M/s Price Waterhouse LLP, Chartered Accountants, exclusively as Statutory Auditors
of the Company.

O {7) Acknowledgements

The Directors wish to thank the Company’s Bankers, Solicitors, Consultants, Contractors and Vendors,
Business Associates, Customers, Central and State Government Departments and Auditors for their

continuing co-operation and support.

By ORDER QF THE BOARD

e
SRS

Srinivasan Sundar Rajan

O (Director)
Place: Jakarta, Indonesia Place: Hyderabad, India
Date: 15 May 2015 Date: 15 May 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

i,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited (the
“Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, which we have signed under reference to this report.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2,

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the “Act”) read with
the General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiai statements
that give a trne and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing and other applicable authoritative
pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence, about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonabieness of the accounting estimates made by Management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
accompanying financial statements give the information required by the Aect in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at December 31, 2014;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

{c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

As required by ‘the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003’, as amended by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(4A) of section 227 of the Act Chereinafter referred to as the “Order™), and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
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and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the Order.

8. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

{e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on December 31, 2014, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on December 31,
2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the

Act.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For Kunda & Associates
Firm Registration Number; 012754N/N500016 Firm Registration Number: 0105798
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Sunit Kumar Basu P. Ravi Seshagiri Rao
Partner Partner
Membership Number; 55000 Membership Number: 220153
Hyderabad Hyderabad
May 15, 2015 May 15, 2015
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Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 7 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of GP Wind {Jangi)
Private Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014.

i. (a)

(b)

(c)

iil.

v {(a)

(b)

vii.

viil,

ix. (a)

(b)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and
situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification, In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed
assets has not been disposed off by the Company during the year.

The Company is in the business of power generation, and consequently, does not hold any inventory.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(ii) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted/taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to/from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act, Therefore, the provisions of
Clause 4(iii) (b), (c),(d}, (f) and (g) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control systemn commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the
purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of electrical energy. The Company’s operations do not invelve
purchase of inventory and sale of services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across, nor have been informed of, any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there have been no contracts or arrangements
that need to be entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceeding the value of Rupees Five Lakhs in respect
of any party during the year.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 58A and
53AA of the Act and the rales framed there under.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of
its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products where,
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records has been
prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the presecribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made
a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete,

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, customs duty, and excise duty
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

As the Company is registered for a period less than five years, the provisions of Clause 4(x) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

CHARTERED

ACCOUNJANTS
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xi.

Xii.

xiil.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or debenture
holders as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 4(xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

As the provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund/ nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/ societies are
not applicable to the Company, the provisions of Clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

Xiv. In our cpinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 4{xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XV, In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 4(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

xvi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been
applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

xvii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

xvill,  The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
4(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xix. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year and does not have any debentures
outstanding as at the beginning of the year and at the year end. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
4(xix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

XX. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 4(xx} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xxi. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in aceordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For Kunda and Associates

Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016 Firm Registration Number: 0105795

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Sunit Kumar Basu P. Ravi Se ’a.g.iri Rao

Partner Partner

Membership Number: 55000 Membership Number: 220153

Hyderabad Hyderabad

May 15, 2015 May 15, 2015
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GP Wind {(Jangi) Private Limited
Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
(all amounls in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Asat
Note June 30, 2017 Deccmber 31, 26
Liquity and Liabilities

Shareholders’ funds
Share capilal 3 2,50,57,30,000 2,50,87,30,000
Reserves and surplus 4 {9,36,12,000) {1,57.78,51,058)
Share application money pending allotment 3.0 1,11,00,000 -
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 4.39,39,16,318 4,45:91,14,985
Long-lerm provisions 6 11,28,000 11,28 000
Deferred tax liabilities {(Nel) 25 (a) 21,08,16,009 17,872,72,162
Current labilities
Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues of micro enterpriges and small enlerprises (Also refer nole 27) - -

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises 1,11,12,616 1,57,75,546
Other conrent lizbilities 7 30,92,86,090 43,72:7:L644
Short-term provisions 8 17,21,20,633 16,14,85,600

Total 7:52,16,30,776 6,18,14,30,259
Asscls
Non-current asscts
Fixed assels
Tangible assels 9 4,79,91,61,213 4,95:40,70,501
Loug-term loans and advances 10 3.90,56,303
Othier non-current assets 11 1,39,14,19.842 -
Current asscts
Trade receivables 12 12,33,86.540 11,49,87.597
Cashi and bank balances 13 1,14,44,84,488 1,00,77,36,324
Short-lerm leans and advances 14 65,33,570 1,23,72.999
Other current asscls 15 566,945,123 532,07.585
Total 7,52,16,30,776 6,18,14,30,25¢

The aceompanying notes ave an integral part of these financial statements.

"This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 22, 2017

'

8 Sundar Ruajan
Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 22, 2017



GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss (Unaudited)
(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Six Months ended Year ended
Note
June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016
Revenne fron: operations 16 469,577,605 868,505,603
Other income 17 91,317,298 183,487,745
Total Revenue 560,894,093 1,051,493,368
Expenses:
Lmplovee benefits expense 18 4,560,059 8,280,914
Finanee costs 19 172,337,489 360,539,692
Depreciation expense 9 155,031,749 303,755,400
Other expenses 20 443,862,180 199,091,277
Total Expenses 774,797:477 880,676,353
Profit before exceptional items and tax {214,902,484) 171,317,015
Exceptional items
Impairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) -
Profit before tax (213,902,484) 171,317,015
Tax expense
Current tax {Refer note 25 (b)) 25 (b)
Current tax pertaining to earlier years, written back 25 (h) (44,286,171) (27.865,2606)
Deferred tax expense 25 (a) 76,359,807 94,319,158
Profit for the year (245,976,120) 104,863,123
Earnings per equity shares
[Nominal Value per share: Rs, 10 (December 31, 2015: Rs. 10)]
Basic 24 (i) (0.98) W T
Diluted 24 (ii) (0.98) 0.

The secompanyving notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date,

D Durga Prasad
Company Secretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 22, 2017

9/

S Sundar Rajan

Director

Place: Hyderabad

Date: July 22, 2017



GP Wind (Jangi) Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement (Unaundited)
(Al anmounts in Rupcees, unless otherwise stated)

Six Months ended
June 30, 2017

Year ended
December 34, 2016

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation (213,902,484) 171,317,015
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 155,031,749 303,755.4060
Provisions no longer required written back - (2,560,812}
Tmpairment of fixed assets (Refer note 29) - -
Interest income on bank deposits (25,269,238) (55.738,502)
Interest expense and other finance charges 172,337,489 300,540,602
Pravision for mark to market losses on derivatives 349,429,804 5,813,497
Loss on sale of tangible assets 10,023 4,152
Foreign exchange gain on repayment of borrowings (66,048,060) {125,279,66:3)
Operating profit before working eapilal changes 371,589,283 666,841,840
Clutnges in working capital:
Inerease / (Decrease) in trade payables (4,662,910) 4,015,169
Increase / (Deerease) in other current liabilities (6,270,149)
Increase / (Deerease) in long term provisions 163,300
(Inereuse) / Decrease in trade receivables (8.398,543) 42,922,358
(Inerease) / Deercase in short-term and long term loans and advances -Short term provisions (1,824,872) 954,291
{Increase} / Decrease in other current and nen-current assets 41,458,146 29,649,481
{Inerease) / Decrease in other bank balances (Refer note 2 below) 211,100,000 {92,000,000)
Cash generated from operations 009,260,704 646,276,290
Taxes paid {includes interest on delayved payvment of tax) (6,813,089}
Net eash generated from operating activitics 609,260,704 639,462,301
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Interest received 25,269,238 51,429,516
Purchase of tangible assets (132,000) (14,150)
Proceeds from sale of tangible assels 600
Net cash from investing activities 25,137,238 51,415,966
4

C. Cash flow lrom financing aclivitics
Iroceeds from share applieation money 11,100,000 -
Interest paid {including other finance charges) (172,337,489) (371,828,971}
Repayment of borrowings (net of foreign cxchange fluctuations) (125,311,289} (243,407,104)
Net cash used in financing activities (286,548,778) (615,2:36,075)
Net inerease/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 247,849,164 75,642,192
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 344,135,324 268,493,132
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 691,984,488 344,135,324
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand . .
Chegues on hand . .
Balances with banks

In current accounts 9,306,731 26,510,261

In demand deposits (with less than 3 months maturity) 682,677,757 117,625,063
Total 691,084,488 344,135,324

1. The above eash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Methed” as set out in AS-3 on 'Cash Flow Statement'.
2, Represents movement in restricted bank balances and deposits witl maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months.

1} rurga Prasad
Company Seeretary

Place: Hyderabad
Date: July 22, 2017

g/

S Sundar Rajan

Director

Place: Hyderabad

Date : July 22, 2017



